
Portage Park District 
Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting 
December 2022 6:00 pm  
PPD Operations Center 
8505 Nicodemus Road 
Shalersville, OH 44266 

Agenda 

1. Roll Call

2. Public Comment: Note: members of the public wishing to speak are asked to sign in. Comments will be
limited to two minutes per person.

3. Approve minutes of the October, 2022 Regular Meeting

4. Presentation and approval of Financial Statement: October and November, 2022 MTD and YTD Budget
Report and Cash Balance Reports

5. Executive Director Staff Update

6. Other Information/Briefing Items/Policy Updates:

a. Proposed 2023 budget appropriations

7. Old Business and approval of action items: RESOLUTION: Authorize Brady Tower Improvements 
bidding-TABLE pending agreement to transfer Towner’s Woods

8. New Business and approval of action items:
a. RESOLUTION: Approve October and November 2022 Expenditures

b. RESOLUTION: Authorize reclassification of past Cash Advances as Permanent Cash Transfers

c. RESOLUTION: Appropriate FY 2023 Budget

d. RESOLUTION: Elect 2023 Board Officers

e. RESOLUTION: Set regular Board meeting dates for 2023

9. Executive Session: To discuss the sale or purchase of real estate and the compensation of personnel



The mission of the Portage Park District is to conserve Portage County’s natural heritage and provide 
opportunities for its appreciation and enjoyment 

Portage Park District 
Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting 
October 31, 2022 6:00 pm  

PPD Operations Center 
8505 Nicodemus Road 
Shalersville, OH 44266 

Minutes 

Vice President of the Board Commissioner Kurt Ruehr called the meeting to order at 6:02 pm 

1. Roll Call:  Commissioners present:  Commissioner Ruehr, Commissioner Hrdy, Commissioner
Orashan. Commissioner Engelhart was absent with prior notice. Christine Craycroft, Executive
Director was absent due to illness. Staff Present:  Craig Alderman, Operations Manager; Andrea
Metzler, Public Engagement Manager

1. Public Comment: None

2. Approve minutes of the September 26, 2022 Regular Meeting:  Upon a motion by Orashan and second by
Hrdy, the minutes were approved. JE 2022-10-31-32 

3. Presentation and approval of Financial Statement: The September, 2022 MTD and YTD Budget Report
and Cash Balance Reports were reviewed by the Board. Upon a motion by Hrdy, seconded by Orashan
the September financial reports were approved. JE 2022-10-31-33

4. Executive Director Update: Alderman reported in Craycroft’s absence that Eric Seachrist has been hired
as Office Manager starting November 28, and Holly Stoneberg was hired as Education Coordinator,
starting part time November 17, going full time January 3, 2023.

5. Other Information/Briefing Items/Policy Updates:

a. Bid results Dix Park Trailhead; Towner’s Woods House Demolition: Operations Manager
Alderman reviewed the bid results with the Board

6. Old Business and approval of action items:
RESOLUTION: Authorize bidding Brady Tower Improvements: The bod book and plans were not yet
complete and ready for bidding. Upon a motion by Orashan and second by Hrdy, the resolution was
tabled. JE 2022-10-31-34

7. New Business and approval of action items:
a. Approve September, 2022 Expenditures: The Board reviewed the attached list of expenditures. Upon

a motion by Hrdy and second by Orashan the attached RESOLUTION 2022-42 was unanimously
approved.



 

The mission of the Portage Park District is to conserve Portage County’s natural heritage and provide 
opportunities for its appreciation and enjoyment 

 
 

b. Award contract Towner’s Woods structures demolition: The Board reviewed the proposals received 
and staff recommendations.  Upon a motion by Hrdy and second by Orashan, the attached 
RESOLUTION 2022-43 awarding the contract for asbestos abatement to Safe Air Inc. and the 
demolition contract to Robert Earl Helmling was unanimously approved. 

c. Award contract Dix Park Improvements: The Board reviewed the proposals received and staff 
recommendations.  Upon a motion by Orashan and second by Hrdy, the attached RESOLUTION 2022-
44 awarding the contract to Eclipse Construction was unanimously approved. 

8. Executive Session:  To discuss the sale or purchase of real estate  

Commissioner Orashan motioned to enter into executive session to discuss the sale or purchase 
of real estate, seconded by Commissioner Hrdy the motion.  Craycroft called the roll for vote 
which was as follows: 
 
Commissioner Ruehr  Yes 
Commissioner Engelhart Absent 
Commissioner Hrdy  Yes 
Commissioner Orashan                Yes 
 
The Board entered executive session at 6:21 pm. 
 
Journal Entry #2022-10-31-35 
 
The Commissioners exited executive session at 6:24 pm upon a motion made by Commissioner 
Hrdy seconded by Commissioner Orashan with the roll call vote as follows: 
 

 
Commissioner Ruehr  Yes 
Commissioner Engelhart Absent 
Commissioner Hrdy  Yes 
Commissioner Orashan                Yes 
 
Journal Entry #2022-10-31-36 
 

9. Adjourn: Upon a motion by Ruehr, the meeting adjourned at 6:24 pm. 
 

 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF we hereunto set our hands,  , 2022 

 
 
 ________________________________   _______________________________ 

Chuck Engelhart, President of the Board   Christine Craycroft, Executive Director 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION # 2022- 
 
Re: Resolution approving Portage Park District expenditures for the month of October 2022 

 
WHEREAS:  The following expenditures have been made in the month of Oct. 2022 in the following budget categories:  
 

 
 
WHEREAS The Board of Park Commissioners authorizes expenses by Budgetary Unit per its budget appropriations 
resolutions, and  
 
WHEREAS These specific expenditures have been approved by the Executive Director per the approved Park District 
annual budget and Park District bylaws, and all copies of invoices and receipts are available upon request.  NOW, 
THEREFORE BE IT 
 
RESOLVED  that the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District hereby approves the above expenditures made 
in October 2022, and the attached Then and Now Certificate for expenditures made prior to the purchase order. 
 

Upon a motion by ________________ and second by______________, the vote was as follows: 
 

Allan Orashan ______ Tom Hrdy ______ Charles Engelhart ______ Kurt Ruehr ______ 
 

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on December 12, 2022 
 

                              ________________________    
Christine Craycroft, Executive Director 



PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2022 16:12
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 10                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 10 TO 2022 10

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

70 Culture & Recreation                   

86009091 Park General Admin PR              

86009091 152000          Contract Services
                -1,000.00          -1,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          -1,000.00        .0%

86009091 153000          Fees
                  -100.00            -100.00               0.00               0.00               0.00            -100.00        .0%

86009091 160000          Gifts And Donations
                     0.00               0.00         -10,000.00               0.00               0.00          10,000.00     100.0%

86009091 191000 HTRAN    State Grant
                     0.00               0.00          -7,995.00               0.00               0.00           7,995.00     100.0%

86009091 192400          State Aid/Subsidy
               -85,000.00         -85,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00         -85,000.00        .0%

86009091 195000          Local Grant
                     0.00               0.00          -4,976.00               0.00               0.00           4,976.00     100.0%

86009092 Park General Admin OR              

86009092 200300          Real Estate Homestead Rollback
               -37,000.00         -37,000.00         -30,843.25               0.00               0.00          -6,156.75      83.4%

86009092 200400          Manufactured H Homestead Rollb
               -18,000.00         -18,000.00          -1,591.32               0.00               0.00         -16,408.68       8.8%

86009092 221000          Real Estate Tax
            -1,710,303.00      -1,724,023.00      -1,761,595.64               0.00               0.00          37,572.64     102.2%

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dKMjws3dObvnZEf0C0DGlg1Zmv5tryYe4TPZ4Q8c8ZZ85o%2B22McSAckoG8wcvBfL
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ewZ%2BcEj7XBdvcMQsNPz1mrAKx%2Bk9enD%2BqOi%2Be%2FKQZX3cjr97HC4O%2Bh%2F9RRUrXC5F
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3YPJIyvZg9avafaqKbJAHZ%2FtDXH048bAaBEASphPD%2FrmFwMuz0hIRiKd4OW2iG%2Fx
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jngTCFGyjkYEFO%2B5noCwfQrvTR%2BQs2QEJ1CZ8nd%2BMZqNeoMaMPfXEzpg0X%2F1LQCwoC%2F0XPXeF7D4XkQj5rtJIA%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1nHtPPYYfBQZpadTvpKU%2Fqbhwhb7zradTCPD37kPGg8Ptmyu6mu3Z408gXLStV5i
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PiGBBwpniAeVot8c4oMmQ3UoCNw82GVY1HSTddXvx2WYYwqhYZusJ%2F%2FsWZ4aDStn
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2BNVmaRn2Ci5eTk1mXDs9KFUdBIvQ9ylDLdjOZU7%2BQDjc3APyQA0H9uP9cMYoro0
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WTcvrHXa0nnnqOCMaZsi4lMovHlZCbLlfl8%2FM9lL%2Bej3nKVQ2LPso0DNA2ImZVmB
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eVs%2BZkclnuWmcyrlbHjlApx8h1VfuqnQoj%2B4V6SH6X9KX6NgLSbjPLQn3sZvjv%2BU


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2022 16:12
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 10                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 10 TO 2022 10

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86009092 223000          Tangible Personal Property Tax
                     0.00               0.00            -318.35            -212.37               0.00             318.35     100.0%

  2022/10/000519 10/11/2022 GEN            -212.37 REF P Prop

86009092 224000          Manufactured Homes Tax
               -12,000.00         -12,000.00         -11,616.42               0.00               0.00            -383.58      96.8%

86009092 230000          Interest
               -10,000.00         -10,000.00         -16,279.28          -4,415.04               0.00           6,279.28     162.8%

  2022/10/001108 10/21/2022 GEN          -4,415.04 REF Sept

86009092 241000          Oil Leases
               -10,000.00         -10,000.00         -21,643.04          -3,684.60               0.00          11,643.04     216.4%

  2022/10/000208 10/03/2022 CRP            -743.92 REF 400580     Beck Energy          Andes 1,2,3
  2022/10/001195 10/12/2022 CRP          -2,036.00 REF 400981     William S Miller     Martin Mantua May June July 20
  2022/10/001195 10/12/2022 CRP            -212.79 REF 400982     OWS Acquisition      ECG
  2022/10/001195 10/12/2022 CRP            -186.41 REF 400984     Diversified Energy   Kreierhoff
  2022/10/002192 10/29/2022 CRP            -375.79 REF 401811     Beck Oil             Park Oil Leases(Royalties)
  2022/10/002192 10/29/2022 CRP            -129.69 REF 401812     Petrox               Park Oil Leases(Royalties)

86009092 243000          Credit Card Incentives
                -1,000.00          -1,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          -1,000.00        .0%

86009092 291000          Advance In Repayment
                     0.00               0.00        -170,000.00               0.00               0.00         170,000.00     100.0%

86009093 Park General Admin PS              

86009093 311200          Employee Full Time Salaries
               566,683.00         566,683.00         404,720.09          37,271.80               0.00         161,962.91      71.4%

  2022/10/000534 10/14/2022 PRJ          18,420.40 REF 101422                              WARRANT=101422  RUN=4 PAYROLL
  2022/10/001660 10/28/2022 PRJ          18,851.40 REF 102822                              WARRANT=102822  RUN=4 PAYROLL

86009093 311300          Part Time/Seasonal Salaries
               118,800.00         118,800.00          63,573.52           5,974.50               0.00          55,226.48      53.5%

  2022/10/000534 10/14/2022 PRJ           3,037.50 REF 101422                              WARRANT=101422  RUN=4 PAYROLL
  2022/10/001660 10/28/2022 PRJ           2,937.00 REF 102822                              WARRANT=102822  RUN=4 PAYROLL

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mEoLod1wDj5YA38VSgpTeAyw1w5oEDy4%2B%2FUTuIOixRTlPV43GHZjQLgmqsSWxPAa
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NgrCA9jbQpBs%2BAiBbzZIR8rzqEM6J54Psb2RiuFsfS5xqG6booackDP7gDozhH68
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hldFDmMKFYzZxyA7pUhRVVQG7It%2F5BZC45OfuGgzx2i339NiiYNrR9%2FBSAnogw8F
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tEuSJtZnE7uOsKNs4K3JGGPHEYxvaBPS%2Byc7Nk3RgLQt6nnpHsVAKnrshvIfAk5V
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SPC%2B1wLuo7KHhwDIcBV6c%2FmPwZS8UTWE7Zoy8BFhybrVNr%2Fg9JsyyDzz9Zl4W3UN
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QDKTlcGjCfxmiih7Pu0ggfx5n0co8yFv4z%2BIyytN5V3U9PulvOr%2FqNHq75JK0Nz%2F
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OREhOkTYECktpCxfo%2FMMTljQlkZzaaDJBvCw3nOdCJF8URXnX1oqGwniM1tGfboS
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fOoKqH1%2BRqMHI0A1lfiKpfLpITOL3VGSuToOXcf0MW5p5PCkZUEhv4q1OLZY%2FYW1
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lG55GvVV7JKtiGwgbJ8uCVmomW7bgJ0YwkI9M2ak%2Ff5yAshktv2WBrGMYqXKNLRY
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xL%2BC3INooagieuj%2FNnuGJSf6FCYdJ9ZYYeG8UhtpNONNAeaW3XiT2sF5v7Om77iM
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BYm8sBxdhiBAbn7tdI%2BkwUV%2FusnpYUNmtxsnv3rtGFc3rlGaJgw3QKozNwSi2qUE
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H5FOyWWix0hXbqAV8HV1BHZ0mH0M%2FKKAONYT8qnVSx1ADJtvRLtrrxYBSt2QnPYR
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=npemiNVzEh8hdonLWei2TGJie4x5bpsMTOxfLGF7Z5HOCe4%2FCzQHV19AoCw3ab28
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yqwYAbNWzxlZM0XlpsEFCshcZ%2Fc9QXYSaORMIvkgvVK3PJTZY33H3PPWGYvtwegV
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aIKJTwCqRchpDMj%2Bv5q%2BwwvM0m84xvOY7m%2FwZxX7H8%2BMfBz%2Fseg5yp3R0nRrYXM7
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N2xNbO6RhM4axKq%2FjViYOHEHIsd4geq79dMMWSuQ6jzVRQgrWjV5bni34444qklS
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tle4ET%2FJih8HUPsCS6wHJp6d8TuwXFQr661nzpLHlMkNPUu4GTvlE%2Fle1sQpyd%2BE
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YaV3M6MzN8fFfAOjNyFQGSbYYOIgMgrva2iLr8Xa4OgmRXIhiz4s3IZRZXM8ZZfM
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=obgU3KqvQSGoBn8cwD0WekKCbaUGsd%2Bb9p0wrWc8uju%2FTT8DbyZeIByzHSz%2Bb7Vg
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dGr4guTVKQmSxaei6cwfEf3TJQkpVFEAFQcdwFVcwnvt1799aJfMIK4gnVrAnkQu


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2022 16:12
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 10                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 10 TO 2022 10

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86009093 313000          Employee Overtime
                 5,000.00           5,000.00             488.50               0.00               0.00           4,511.50       9.8%

86009093 314000          Retirement/Termination Payoff
                80,000.00          80,000.00           4,404.60               0.00               0.00          75,595.40       5.5%

86009093 321010          PERS
                95,932.00          95,932.00          65,629.41           6,054.47               0.00          30,302.59      68.4%

  2022/10/000534 10/14/2022 PRJ           3,004.10 REF 101422                              WARRANT=101422  RUN=4 PAYROLL
  2022/10/001660 10/28/2022 PRJ           3,050.37 REF 102822                              WARRANT=102822  RUN=4 PAYROLL

86009093 321200          Medicare
                 9,936.00           9,936.00           6,656.01             611.26               0.00           3,279.99      67.0%

  2022/10/000534 10/14/2022 PRJ             303.23 REF 101422                              WARRANT=101422  RUN=4 PAYROLL
  2022/10/001660 10/28/2022 PRJ             308.03 REF 102822                              WARRANT=102822  RUN=4 PAYROLL

86009093 321300          Workers Compensation
                11,649.00          11,649.00           8,044.10             735.18               0.00           3,604.90      69.1%

  2022/10/000534 10/14/2022 PRJ             364.78 REF 101422                              WARRANT=101422  RUN=4 PAYROLL
  2022/10/001660 10/28/2022 PRJ             370.40 REF 102822                              WARRANT=102822  RUN=4 PAYROLL

86009093 321400          Unemployment
                10,000.00          10,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          10,000.00        .0%

86009093 321500          Health Benefits
               259,000.00         259,000.00         100,757.42           7,865.40               0.00         158,242.58      38.9%

  2022/10/000534 10/14/2022 PRJ           3,932.70 REF 101422                              WARRANT=101422  RUN=4 PAYROLL
  2022/10/001660 10/28/2022 PRJ           3,932.70 REF 102822                              WARRANT=102822  RUN=4 PAYROLL

86009094 Park General Admin CS              

86009094 400000          Contractual Services
                50,000.00          53,000.00           9,295.23             356.26           6,504.63          37,200.14      29.8%

  2022/10/000328 10/04/2022 API             112.99 VND 002485 PO  119773   US BANK         **5592 8400 0101 0984              513784
  2022/10/000328 10/04/2022 API             105.00 VND 002615 PO  119777   OHIO STATE HIGH **ORI OH0671700                    513757
  2022/10/000328 10/04/2022 API             138.27 VND 001310 PO  20220346 KONICA MINOLTA  **Ops Center maintenance 13160     513740

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y4hhxHKn0m1q0DnFNdnn6LV1tpNy3QhzZC9XRIbw3%2ByJuzeodIR8Y7MCm55CRh9k
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0XI2%2Bak8WNAJWONkaIdoPzSVVIUp3Rd%2FpBrkQWo%2FRLfUUQza9YAbt5icichWCdsw
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pxuTaJfjkhUIw4lCQN6CTMkZ%2BTVYEq%2FhGz%2BnP8ITD6nbvk0T3LRgVrwsbAF%2FcSA8
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WroycVxCD8867dNzlR0YA7bBlQbMGuw6oW90o4hcAXHFws2Bw8mC4CN3mNWNE6UH
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NjcJM2rUmw4TA82Qx6tudTQY6sebLTHZD3vFUa0nwJJ22XihHMiawAAVgIjncVlX
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1nGjJ68oUOFziZDpSZW%2FCC7D4DrrF2yxx32fpZLUvAAcqzXgqLRgRmVSCIff5SRV
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2B4FVHiGxjspsNoT3h9J7l3C%2FdJYm3Xrfo39c6yf3XIPh0FXQWxTLXOnZzg1BaT4
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ox23c6VYKwlXf%2FunO%2Ffki1xj4bwu0QoaHLp85i6HFzGEy6LnrQrA63wEeYNAhGTg
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sy2KZKYowVXUctB5fUG8V6oGcNuoIshuo0ZxXrZd9Gku6vnbtoLjSbmAq7cGpK2f
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZdRJYIph99%2BCNtHuXfIQlNScYYaWo7c%2BtDw3YXMRyEGV0lHxnno4b64Wg9uE48lx
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ute68ekvI%2FNE6zI%2Fybl2oDQjizH1I%2BxF58FL9xu7FRhCCq8YHAHQE%2FXdrRhDgAuo
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3u4aCca%2Bt5KJC26kTvvrufp%2ByPEkBl2mX4eNC52KKVEDujsXxsiiWFKrsMFT8YKN
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JT3WHRo2NYx7R7jZsj%2F4UV9JJw%2FqtEsWLDcU4wcLxTSqpMCb9MJqNrfPEMYhE5W0
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0q%2F8lF0Uvu0rIaWR84nuOfNYURLTak15vNY8E7VWIulxNqkPnNY5s1492%2F5DtuI0
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zqkL8Lipw3d3P%2F3dbsTLsRoGrSUYoVkZ%2BUXW1tpPHSzxCfvDqTt75PK8FlgYd43w
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dp157LE7S6PcBv%2FqXSyrY4kpB1J4bvUEjWk4MoizcU0NWW0LBnz6TZlLXcVoqq1q
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F4lc%2BUPi%2FU9KR2cNQKWJCA0MYuoFvZfc7ns4gSLLUUJkjPcO27VUD7gFYXC6OAy0
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k9bUstb3sBQor85tl2ka96xyVSlq3xVeJUG4PpGQ1qlKoyg3CUXNbrgpvKi8fW%2Ba
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p30rpmnbct3tPLcm46X9X9dv2tEgAfFCWcAYoK2MB0AprkHOVMdFq%2FSQpWRt4yHI


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2022 16:12
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 10                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 10 TO 2022 10

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86009094 400100          Training & Membership
                15,000.00          15,000.00           7,540.51             543.07           6,634.49             825.00      94.5%

  2022/10/000328 10/04/2022 API             318.07 VND 002485 PO  119774   US BANK         **5592 8400 0101 0984              513784
  2022/10/000871 10/11/2022 API             225.00 VND 002727 PO  124674   OHIO STATE UNIV **Ohio Volunteer Naturalist Tr     514103

86009094 400101          Registration Fees
                     0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00              20.00             -20.00     100.0%

86009094 410000          Utilities
                30,000.00          30,000.00          17,169.95           1,767.92          12,330.05             500.00      98.3%

  2022/10/000328 10/04/2022 API              52.35 VND 002844 PO  119781   DOMINION ENERGY **4 4213 0033 0943 2296 Ravenn     513723
  2022/10/000328 10/04/2022 API              52.73 VND 002844 PO  119781   DOMINION ENERGY **4 1800 1191 8407 gas 8505 Ni     513723
  2022/10/001405 10/18/2022 API              76.03 VND 002875 PO  119784   OHIO EDISON     **110 009 208 841                  514502
  2022/10/001405 10/18/2022 API             350.50 VND 002875 PO  119784   OHIO EDISON     **110 139 062 985                  514502
  2022/10/001405 10/18/2022 API              73.43 VND 002875 PO  119784   OHIO EDISON     **110 134 809 943                  514502
  2022/10/001405 10/18/2022 API              72.37 VND 002875 PO  119784   OHIO EDISON     **110 149 150 416                  514502
  2022/10/001405 10/18/2022 API              82.39 VND 002875 PO  119784   OHIO EDISON     **110 009 660 868                  514502
  2022/10/000328 10/04/2022 API           1,008.12 VND 002485 PO  120723   US BANK         **5592 8400 0101 0984              513784

86009094 412000          Advertising, Marketing, Events
                15,000.00          15,000.00           7,115.41           2,423.83           5,134.59           2,750.00      81.7%

  2022/10/000328 10/04/2022 API             673.83 VND 002485 PO  119775   US BANK         **5592 8400 0101 0984              513784
  2022/10/000328 10/04/2022 API           1,750.00 VND 040793 PO  122706   NATIONAL CINEME **Proj. contract 2108-0027 cus     513750

86009094 413000          Maintenance & Repairs
                45,000.00          45,000.00          17,568.24           1,406.24           5,856.76          21,575.00      52.1%

  2022/10/000328 10/04/2022 API           1,406.24 VND 002485 PO  119776   US BANK         **5592 8400 0101 0984              513784

86009094 414000          Rentals & Leases
                 1,000.00           1,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00           1,000.00        .0%

86009094 414100          Leases
                 1,500.00           1,500.00           2,166.77             204.73             289.99            -956.76     163.8%

  2022/10/001405 10/18/2022 API              94.73 VND 001310 PO  20220340 KONICA MINOLTA  **1283755 NEW EQUIPT PURCHASE      514498
  2022/10/000328 10/04/2022 API             110.00 VND 001310 PO  20220347 KONICA MINOLTA  **contract 800751 Ops Center c     513740

86009094 420100          Audit Services
                 5,000.00           5,000.00               0.00               0.00           2,300.00           2,700.00      46.0%

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kxfON%2B3t93CeqkKJV4xTik3sF6oCx%2FS90snFGtY1FhJlSTrITjnJia0cifunXgwo
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WHW0tLmcA99OnA55Jg0SzyN2E9rOyENF%2BpSrWFbvz9yVDWl5LyWJzjNDpj9Mx97V
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3RacZFm2tBJx7%2Bxd%2Bc8AQ9FA5eTd5OfLyMDWTUg7HQ28TI5REGpaSihLdnfK7hPi
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZRnmqFCs5srrxwse41gT2ukqqiBgKdbfOODAgfEsu6erNVFTKg4CyJuqFimS4qsi
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OtKmf4YZ6gTDNapPAe7dqVkldi%2FkA6R91w6BrAatKh7XPp6OgSI6zSsAklAq7tp0
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BWb%2BcWa3OW3xvHc8gW2CdoFDJE%2FkUEh%2BRYg5yw6dYEJOS0PabEG9r5RKaoOGOB1b
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tenVJsuV1%2FaE9Un%2B2htJ5M6%2BZCETV%2BWYnNycj4vkOIC%2B8A4Dc3NcpfjpkPkgSnpr
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xg6YTO9am6nfuURPRBxe%2BLH0wUd8jSwSzzG870zXmzuHTPsWzkuVCF2prvR3BWc%2B
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TW6iTFZoToZk9qQLQ7%2BmrpRQZrBzviDxGGsC18id%2B5Qm%2FKXjezGpIyxqZdLRlpRS
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ideqdbAMRa80tb4oihkw4n%2FRUsRiKH1ZuDeyu5lMgcPZ3BefIg%2Fw9lUPC9j78qGQ
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1OyqwkvvAezNfWGwncThNP7Nosu%2FrgW1vJ1BUQy9yZahlfZwW3ifwVeFGt9B0vIy
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4hDuJtfogrrPygGJjk2pkckICMMuuZpjOs7n6KZRqqBd6Uk3mCy14nBV7zRvgRU6
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=elf3ngEBk54ge6M%2FoKj0o%2BiN13WntcmapoU3wz2xoy4pWrkgR1HCdJNW%2BQipyilF
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T2ypBfKCUMPQqgE%2Bwass0QMXaB%2FcImeXgtPO3XU1GPMtF46wdLWZnXHTjZdgGNWf
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cfszoC54nHY59Y1iPymIuvSmYIIaOdaIBL5PCqWVIXZG6xqQ0uTFRmkcjT6FgKqV
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FLYVDzcJlyBXs7iP77yLPw6lPWH%2B5V4tNsZE5FV3jXZrhqCTw75M3vvsUJxKIh6J
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gAiXZ0JpFy00jPPuPdAWElXv9rxvgYOT2jF%2FOA9WbD2nO2MkVqZ5BbF9E6G0Hrz%2F
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X%2FP2wCCMLjhinfxgOiRw25wP6XoV4aTEBdCR6zHRe6i1bQHH3qsr7vRltHbAPgMW
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bx3y76cRRhwm8B6LaToxYCxba09BYIxodffQ%2B2WSTkG0ADQnoriOW7fo8Je1tWYw
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0MdeFw6%2BQHJxi9H2EkdKBDjvXCm1mrKVu6z1HV%2BCyZoD%2BEIgfBdi3EgzU4NRmp0a
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k8NAqNFnFAPc%2FrVXraG%2BTQSzCASpPOFuxwhLEPm9CTAd2tZpja8dCj6pztSM4O6R
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XB8DQCHDyObwHkUEPTQqxfpQA%2F2d841f3vaY3RcByzVyebyL92pAvmNmGORlXJaz
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QdUqehuEkPyjv3KCXgrcFH5FVgajs1CQfliwLXtErSKKrdSydnUPADLPioCfL3Jd


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2022 16:12
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 10                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 10 TO 2022 10

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86009094 428400          Auditor/Treasurer Fee Expense
                25,000.00          25,000.00          24,170.93              20.21               0.00             829.07      96.7%

  2022/10/000519 10/11/2022 GEN              20.21 REF P Prop

86009094 428500          DRETAC
                10,000.00          10,000.00           4,598.48              21.21               0.00           5,401.52      46.0%

  2022/10/000519 10/11/2022 GEN              21.21 REF P Prop

86009094 492100          Local Share
                78,400.00          78,400.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          78,400.00        .0%

86009095 Park General Admin MS              

86009095 500000          Admin Materials & Supplies
                15,000.00          17,000.00           9,198.74              62.13           5,877.26           1,924.00      88.7%

  2022/10/000328 10/04/2022 API              62.13 VND 002485 PO  119767   US BANK         **5592 8400 0101 0984              513784

86009095 509000          Uniforms
                 8,000.00           8,000.00           5,518.28             689.17           1,481.72           1,000.00      87.5%

  2022/10/000328 10/04/2022 API             689.17 VND 002485 PO  119768   US BANK         **5592 8400 0101 0984              513784

86009095 510000          Office Equipment & Furnishings
                10,000.00          13,000.00           9,342.59           8,953.36             355.79           3,301.62      74.6%

  2022/10/000328 10/04/2022 API             254.98 VND 002485 PO  119769   US BANK         **5592 8400 0101 0984              513784
  2022/10/000328 10/04/2022 API           2,884.00 VND 004928 PO  124597   DELL MARKETING  **2693769 Craig Alderman Kevin     513721
  2022/10/001405 10/18/2022 API           2,198.00 VND 004928 PO  124598   DELL MARKETING  **cust: 2693769                    514481
  2022/10/000328 10/04/2022 API           1,259.00 VND 004928 PO  124599   DELL MARKETING  **2693769 Bob Lange Laptop         513721
  2022/10/000328 10/04/2022 API           1,407.00 VND 004928 PO  124600   DELL MARKETING  **2693769 PPD Chris Craycroft      513721
  2022/10/000328 10/04/2022 API             950.38 VND 004467 PO  124751   CDWG CORPORATE  **cust 3911111                     513710

86009095 530000          Maintenance Materials/Supp
                50,000.00          45,000.00          15,741.75           1,602.08           9,258.25          20,000.00      55.6%

  2022/10/000328 10/04/2022 API           1,602.08 VND 002485 PO  119766   US BANK         **5592 8400 0101 0984              513784

86009095 542000          Fuel
                20,000.00          20,000.00          12,806.70           3,864.75           4,693.30           2,500.00      87.5%

  2022/10/001405 10/18/2022 API           1,427.80 VND 004271 PO  119806   RAVENNA CITY    **Gas, PORTAGE PARK DISTRICT       514513
  2022/10/001405 10/18/2022 API           2,077.77 VND 004271 PO  119806   RAVENNA CITY    **FUEL PORTAGE PARK DISTRICT       514513
  2022/10/001405 10/18/2022 API             359.18 VND 004271 PO  119807   RAVENNA CITY    **Diesel, PORTAGE PARK DISTRIC     514513

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tBS%2BUgljdISF9%2FDEdAk5YQF3IoE29oMcMNEHwbHjrtyC1OwmnPny8X6QAIrw7w0w
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bZhnq40PC%2FdxX6HW80ZGH%2F%2BLwgtDw0S11J3OeMR8gKCZXVrUNAtMvKiy%2F1qHPMqp
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2Fzg82Yw8lgLo6J0APT2SJJ6Z0CpknzoobEIi5NVuq6Zwa1uaMjK544gQwCKySkE
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iTJ1PURA%2FkXTm0xkYEx9taQoyfRPJoOKnWcyaoBWn8RUd39kFMtWaXDqnQOYVAXj
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MZ%2FWgM9JmYK08Iwe3VpmJpx39tkooF%2BCRHBtngcSTON%2Bh7kSLoENKjM6TPkkcNGS
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VJhx%2FmdYh8YJiubVPujD4LCA%2BJ26ZxFFXQmIsyrG0KVD7Yi0SP11DmqvtuSwD7Qm
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DV%2FjJqwVzbWwRcFcrjHFJroKjM7%2FTWZ0RqgTQfyIkt%2BDCykA5rpyb5c6PdPuwvTp
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=flKHlIECh0HdhmS6p6c2r2j89L7v1aklk44gHluRFmDT%2FLWXSZa5lUg0ZEv2%2BMPV
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FqxLI68vMGcBo4IDD%2BvCS79PK%2BelbPvpt%2F54%2F9BnbauLpeH%2FTHnZj%2BZ%2FaFHeiHKa
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KFKKOgmE0HLMbaDHZNStiUnqw%2FzdwydVfKRUzq1JzcF3fLo6o4m99DL6WWL5Q6rx
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NScrK62DBYVz3HyWqggifYWvDiw6r1eSSqHIe1%2BiCa8LMy2Nw5rLxd6%2BeHcdbvqr
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NAjHv2McKQuurv5xrLdEI%2Bkb1jziSb3ADQbx9HBXUXT96TsGMUqBxKk7R1FTn%2FLC
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=az6zOFNgIE3175NCTYCKvHMX%2FcP0EdxA%2FjOrJcTd1x89QV3ztlLAvLiguXjqvIzL
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BatNZPcalye860Eh4Uf3XVnMj5LjfNn%2BeV7O93fNnn4eG1Bxw9Y307Jdhe2r%2BfFE
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FLGOFMJUjmCx3dgRmQM5kv7bzr3C08tySmfV5TQg66U1hTr8WE2E0mCK3d9NX%2FmB
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K1V3xRw0sOK%2FnowFImDUVSocByXOlWpUzLOTUsUDWV5lbxNkqT8ORUCTpaxLy9xT
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Em19DII9ntKaSOd7Nx2mrOs7wrJxn8wdWGBgoxMJ4VvimJW4JMHVMkoNlwXlI7Sf
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vdysMQNsHLC4RkmmET4knvgcmEa8B3jkJjsG52XTR8yICc0%2BJykTpiu4r7Um3Yzh
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NzOGOdPUJftmhGllKMpU4WyUI3dyZMDtNMqRMs3sKXtbdRjyM6ZpJ%2Fk9rfPyxO61
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y38b5bUOhD8U2tQgESXlIcumqz2%2ByyCgN%2BBnlh4xjR3PnZrPO4%2F4nJmJy%2BT7LPrW
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dTDtu022z0hoOmZN4fSbxHXvrT5%2B6RaA9e9nhr5rT9HBztXxgsU8MxkJ02ZB7DmV
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4OXh%2BNvMmbxevr8itwSmaQCebhod15djfbfamvxuMAiiNanqwYZrFh5GBlsamlH4


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2022 16:12
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 10                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 10 TO 2022 10

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86009095 544000          Natural Area Materials & Supp
                40,000.00          40,000.00          16,841.30           9,344.38          16,158.70           7,000.00      82.5%

  2022/10/000328 10/04/2022 API           1,849.38 VND 002485 PO  119770   US BANK         **5592 8400 0101 0984              513784
  2022/10/001405 10/18/2022 API           3,500.00 VND 008455 PO  124411   OHIO PRAIRIE NU **Native Seed                      514504
  2022/10/001405 10/18/2022 API           3,995.00 VND 051213 PO  124611   ERNST CONSERVAT **PORT023  Native Seed ECG         514488

86009095 596300          Equipment Less Than $5000
                10,000.00          10,000.00           5,095.21               0.00           4,904.79               0.00     100.0%

86009095 596600          Furniture & Fixtures
                10,000.00          10,000.00               0.00               0.00           8,000.00           2,000.00      80.0%

86009096 Park General Admin CO              

86009096 610000          Land/Easement  Purchase
               500,000.00         419,560.00               0.00               0.00               0.00         419,560.00        .0%

86009096 610000 BRDBG    Land Purchase
                     0.00          55,440.00          50,438.17               0.00           5,001.83               0.00     100.0%

86009096 680000          Construction Projects
               200,000.00         126,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00         126,000.00        .0%

86009096 680000 DXPAV    Construction Projects
                     0.00         250,000.00          23,537.50               0.00          24,462.50         202,000.00      19.2%

86009096 680000 TLTRL    Construction Projects
                     0.00         134,000.00               0.00               0.00         103,500.00          30,500.00      77.2%

86009096 680000 TWBLD    Construction Projects
                     0.00         400,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00         400,000.00        .0%

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j6lkuH55DkzcmMiJ03DeN7mlcqByiLXIu4MlLfdqXXpvRnZ8qcpXA%2BUgYZdHzfni
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WNgX5cghl3yD5KqhUflA1GgefVQNH445kx0glVNEwjodX7pFKkOvY9nBQoKOgQLv
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EjOwBYfBmm%2FdO2oevLN%2B1YiizbIAP7XYFW6RzhU6KTsD1a0V5ZqP0JfMeCR45%2FUZ
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4sC1kqlie%2B9hWVrZ5604TW5%2BBnhAjU6nTyyox%2BcYOfWlpX8WPAw5uiHvkpXr50Rg
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KSKhnLR%2B%2FWSlrVvRdx0gzg7j3E%2FMue%2BSDRjjRgt%2BFqLSS3XnsbfmsrTSxUmyVeKr
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BEEGYRGmPgNBUKaJys2uHwjHdJFCX8FB27mCYL6jNqg9biV5H2DPrY0dPZHL5%2FK1
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LtlLo91pnrZknWgZWmRwpArXW%2FlsNET63j8bbKm0I89vt8yiFYRrY9r%2FgLMzPgIy
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WsdF1pPB1xgHHqCXRuk8UsyBO4dIBVTlrTyRSYRyMSwWMNmqjZ7pLiJAvqMnnM%2FfdlLfLpFMpBzjCzwGPz7yhg%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oELtz5hmAqkm94IdirusGXDlhAGlKUlxH8oCzNlsNkEz9N0gG48bCpVXa3k7zHqN
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QD79wmiC%2BDMZz1bbS5hvPtJTO0rtLRql9g8Fg5ubQDaKPSXcZ%2BcZZi3%2FBgMJjsdZmUB%2FWduQ9BJNNq41nhgMnQ%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TcKmPKTqwtco4EfZpD15VpOB7lKDdBamstLsLCDZy79f%2FRyyS9HGqKC73n5uAGmyFLZd3Gq1oj4byaAVvC9BVw%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HP20t0g7%2BI2%2Fkb1TOM5GjH9Q7eXIUog9mmU1JT3AwA4O44vi60xb0ffOZdYNwAsfN7wp7lseVS7CDMeyXJ%2FYvg%3D%3D


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2022 16:12
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 10                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 10 TO 2022 10

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86009096 683000          Engineering Projects
               100,000.00          35,580.35          16,557.44              92.17              22.91          19,000.00      46.6%

  2022/10/001405 10/18/2022 API              92.17 VND 003522 PO  117388   ENVIRONMENTAL D **Camp Spelman Dam                 514486

86009096 683000 DXPAV    Engineering Projects
                     0.00          15,000.00          11,900.00           1,190.00           3,100.00               0.00     100.0%

  2022/10/001405 10/18/2022 API           1,190.00 VND 045822 PO  123848   KARPINSKI ENGIN **PROJECT: Dix Park Picnic Are     514497

86009096 683000 SRFDB    Engineering Projects
                     0.00          30,000.00             786.00               0.00          29,214.00               0.00     100.0%

86009096 683000 TLTRL    Engineering Projects
                     0.00          11,000.00           3,000.00               0.00           8,000.00               0.00     100.0%

86009096 683000 TWBLD    Engineering Projects
                     0.00          65,800.00               0.00               0.00          65,800.00               0.00     100.0%

86009096 683000 TWBRD    Engineering Projects
                     0.00          18,000.00               0.00               0.00          18,000.00               0.00     100.0%

86009099 Park General Admin ME              

86009099 910000          Transfers Out
                     0.00          20,000.00          20,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%

86009099 946720          Tax Levy Assessment
                15,000.00          20,000.00          19,524.50               0.00             475.50               0.00     100.0%

     TOTAL Portage Park District      
               526,497.00       1,301,157.35      -1,072,670.95          82,742.11         347,377.06       2,026,451.24     -55.7%

                  TOTAL REVENUES
            -1,884,403.00      -1,898,123.00      -2,036,858.30          -8,312.01               0.00         138,735.30
                  TOTAL EXPENSES
             2,410,900.00       3,199,280.35         964,187.35          91,054.12         347,377.06       1,887,715.94

                   PRIOR FUND BALANCE                                            1,925,042.14

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5I1bDCeN5Evp2lKUKS%2Bte1yFSWEZ51m8q4m5BaXoAa%2B29IPnbpZAhycn%2BOKdyD0f
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jNoT8DrOiGwExG0v0sSIce8UhnTFaeoCe9UoxmEwxJgIy1F3d0eyfU%2BsyeiDhDHB
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WYvCCEYPDkw7PTW3ztXSNhtSkbaNnlT%2Fqa3cMqlT%2BAu8pFfMQnRCd2Cgkrny56aJE3G1nq%2FQ3LFic9cB78N2Bg%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nvFl63mhew%2B6k2ZUnehWWhXIpOY3EVFbIWO96%2BJPvAW52ueo%2BVuCBAybz9Uyzcxs
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g9rbCrxEVaZLeichsBz%2BsVKmjFfsgeLi%2Bxr4Wc3uQczmTPN8JZqnpS7EhFfCtQS5GRgHWeocvfNsRe3f%2Bnbjug%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YpdONJujhjhujXJJ6vnZSOhOT%2B4%2BLbzFo2f3qLgMOvWEZg7NhH2fJysycmLjuXsYc1XyoIrwJGjp4D11pSFBvg%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QJEanaKVoiIAhcQ%2Bbc4QsMRL3CIay55sJFoQuU4AHA8rnNmdukcOzCqbFQqgO9HEYDD0HAF6qJXkmYdbr6dcgA%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zp6aI8rnsVB2VrX1DlHO7FaMTvdI4APXedC6W9XpwntYtDRDQuXMeONM7uczWYrp4LLTM%2BaNbgrXbgksNvNTTQ%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3bCSvY081ZBAxSSdK5ZFt2ZWeSxFoPh5C81ul5s6IDDWNJHiftBL9JkIZPkWfhWy
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3d7C0nfjy8fwwzvwNKG7lO49LbR3DVzeSM87Rr%2Bn8OLk9J1xQvTEI2RcuJxDNapv


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2022 16:12
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 10                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 10 TO 2022 10

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

                   CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - NET OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES         1,072,670.95
                   REVISED FUND BALANCE                                          2,997,713.09



PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2022 16:12
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      9

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 10                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 10 TO 2022 10

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8605     Headwaters Trails Improve
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

70 Culture & Recreation                   

86059091 Headwaters Trails Impr PR          

86059091 160000          Gifts And Donations
                     0.00               0.00          -2,000.00               0.00               0.00           2,000.00     100.0%

86059091 191000          State Grant
                     0.00        -160,918.00        -160,918.69               0.00               0.00               0.69     100.0%

86059099 Headwaters Trails Impr ME          

86059099 921000          Advance Out Returns
                     0.00         170,000.00         170,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%

     TOTAL Headwaters Trails Improve  
                     0.00           9,082.00           7,081.31               0.00               0.00           2,000.69      78.0%

                  TOTAL REVENUES
                     0.00        -160,918.00        -162,918.69               0.00               0.00           2,000.69
                  TOTAL EXPENSES
                     0.00         170,000.00         170,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00

                   PRIOR FUND BALANCE                                               36,732.97
                   CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - NET OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES            -7,081.31
                   REVISED FUND BALANCE                                             29,651.66

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sMTXCxhszLqSws4hbOiepFOhZ9FwKAo2irN650xTTvrnOYB3c%2FEAJMysk0cQQbO1
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6O5bAOeReZwfoNHlqI1avG2BqxO%2BGv4Sanxtnu20PbqwcWFMGJ9mzX7kk74pVT5M
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T4o0xYrtRkongWUuUCPDosf%2FEJDrP2fuPaa%2FPz0WPrxOp3Rg%2F82tfAdu4aX2txgl


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2022 16:12
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     10

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 10                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 10 TO 2022 10

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8607     Breakneck Creek Watershed
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

70 Culture & Recreation                   

86079094 Breakneck Creek Water CS           

86079094 400000          Contractual Services
                     0.00          11,973.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          11,973.00        .0%

     TOTAL Breakneck Creek Watershed  
                     0.00          11,973.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          11,973.00        .0%

                  TOTAL EXPENSES
                     0.00          11,973.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          11,973.00

                   PRIOR FUND BALANCE                                               11,972.39
                   CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - NET OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES                  .00
                   REVISED FUND BALANCE                                             11,972.39

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DhHTZWwCW3OeQxIm8dT%2Fr4QbECLDSwYeMe8HrhqOTBcIR3DXKnkrjSF2aRZ8FtY8


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2022 16:12
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     11

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 10                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 10 TO 2022 10

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8616     Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

70 Culture & Recreation                   

86169091 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund PR     

86169091 191000          State Grant
                     0.00          -1,633.00          -1,208.70               0.00               0.00            -424.30      74.0%

86169091 191000 SRFDB    State Grant
                     0.00      -1,719,130.00      -1,162,199.87               0.00               0.00        -556,930.13      67.6%

86169092 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund OR     

86169092 280000          Transfer In
                     0.00         -20,000.00         -20,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%

86169094 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund CS     

86169094 400000 SRFDB    Contractual Services
                     0.00          36,750.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          36,750.00        .0%

86169096 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund CO     

86169096 610000 SRFDB    Land Purchase
                     0.00       1,170,846.00       1,170,499.49               0.00             345.68               0.83     100.0%

86169096 680000 SRFDB    Construction Projects
                     0.00         531,534.00               0.00               0.00               0.00         531,534.00        .0%

86169099 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund ME     

86169099 921000          Advance Out Returns
                     0.00           1,210.00               0.00               0.00               0.00           1,210.00        .0%

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RSTQka8EpzQuX9vXLvMLYHN9Xk34%2BpbpFYQ2G0A6hwLHS5pDDv%2BASQL40sN9sscC
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Xon6EoD1Kgetu9AN62dw2cqTtel0eYdZrZYyPBODvRZZ4cGfSNOh%2FTrAKMC6f31fvAVnULCZejT%2BrC2mjPWoQ%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sRmzGj1uWI2H64fZz9OVkPZLY6v7znVrV58NqvvOFvSaS0LO4SFjq%2BIkYmEZfVpW
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CHxZEvmX%2FMOR507ahyzOykxAN6hPWd6yktFZvCg8aFsF8dFQZYh3elH5FZ6mzIycbaTdsXkuiJ31gk4BIuisdw%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wCjxXkboZZweoMTFSK3nsm2UtHjDLmweWdS%2FclQ2pA3hQDpvsBv%2FCGY%2BywenlkOBInaXifVTUSGkwcsArKjLXg%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2BVN7mMBP5oq5BkTZKSQIrP4LEci40Zbl49GXVvthr7InIWvlTW3wqMwo2e1HmwrKWqukVWQ2lHDQANTsF2nzA%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FOpsQw2p%2BhoWU0UOYTe2LIIoSgL6xKICGmj2P9Q3V1mK7PedD5Mf%2BaOf5nsl6%2F21


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2022 16:12
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     12

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 10                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 10 TO 2022 10

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8616     Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

     TOTAL Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund
                     0.00            -423.00         -12,909.08               0.00             345.68          12,140.40    2970.1%

                  TOTAL REVENUES
                     0.00      -1,740,763.00      -1,183,408.57               0.00               0.00        -557,354.43
                  TOTAL EXPENSES
                     0.00       1,740,340.00       1,170,499.49               0.00             345.68         569,494.83

                   PRIOR FUND BALANCE                                                  575.32
                   CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - NET OF REVENUES/EXPENSES                12,909.08
                   REVISED FUND BALANCE                                             13,484.40



PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2022 16:12
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     13

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 10                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 10 TO 2022 10

 
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

                     GRAND TOTAL
               526,497.00       1,321,789.35      -1,078,498.72          82,742.11         347,722.74       2,052,565.33     -55.3%

                                       ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Christine Craycroft **                                       



PORTAGE COUNTY

Auditor Treasurer Reconciliation Report

Report generated: 11/04/2022 08:15
User:             kchurch
Program ID:       glaudtre

Page      1

                                         AS OF 10/01/2022                  |                   AS OF 10/31/2022
                                                                           |
                            TREASURER        OUTSTANDING            AUDITOR|         AUDITOR       OUTSTANDING          TREASURER
FUND                     CASH BALANCE    -      WARRANTS   =   CASH BALANCE|      CASH BALANCE    +      WARRANTS   =   CASH BALANCE
------------------------------------- ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
8600 Portage Park District                                                 |
                         3,081,535.49           1,080.29       3,080,455.20|      2,997,713.09           4,805.29       3,002,518.38
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8600 TOTALS:      3,081,535.49           1,080.29       3,080,455.20|      2,997,713.09           4,805.29       3,002,518.38
                                                                           |
8601 PCPD Local Community                                                  |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8601 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8603 PCPD Towners Woods Improvement                                        |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8603 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8604 Portage Hike & Bike Trail                                             |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8604 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8605 Headwaters Trails Improve                                             |
                            29,651.66                .00          29,651.66|         29,651.66                .00          29,651.66
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8605 TOTALS:         29,651.66                .00          29,651.66|         29,651.66                .00          29,651.66
                                                                           |
8606 Dix Park Improvements                                                 |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8606 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8607 Breakneck Creek Watershed                                             |
                            11,972.39                .00          11,972.39|         11,972.39                .00          11,972.39
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8607 TOTALS:         11,972.39                .00          11,972.39|         11,972.39                .00          11,972.39
                                                                           |
8608 PCPD Franklin Connect Trail                                           |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8608 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8609 PCPD FEMA                                                             |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8609 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8610 Breakneck Creek Watershed                                             |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8610 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8611 Berlin Lake Trail                                                     |



PORTAGE COUNTY

Auditor Treasurer Reconciliation Report

Report generated: 11/04/2022 08:15
User:             kchurch
Program ID:       glaudtre

Page      2

                                         AS OF 10/01/2022                  |                   AS OF 10/31/2022
                                                                           |
                            TREASURER        OUTSTANDING            AUDITOR|         AUDITOR       OUTSTANDING          TREASURER
FUND                     CASH BALANCE    -      WARRANTS   =   CASH BALANCE|      CASH BALANCE    +      WARRANTS   =   CASH BALANCE
------------------------------------- ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8611 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8612 Morgan Park                                                           |
                             1,523.27                .00           1,523.27|          1,523.27                .00           1,523.27
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8612 TOTALS:          1,523.27                .00           1,523.27|          1,523.27                .00           1,523.27
                                                                           |
8613 Franklin Bog Park                                                     |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8613 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8614 Red Fox Boat Access Fund                                              |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8614 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8615 Kent Bog                                                              |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8615 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8616 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund                                           |
                            13,484.40                .00          13,484.40|         13,484.40                .00          13,484.40
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8616 TOTALS:         13,484.40                .00          13,484.40|         13,484.40                .00          13,484.40
                                                                           |
8617 Eagle Creek Greenway                                                  |
                             5,325.96                .00           5,325.96|          5,325.96                .00           5,325.96
                                                                           |
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8617 TOTALS:          5,325.96                .00           5,325.96|          5,325.96                .00           5,325.96
                                                                           |
                                                                           |
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  REPORT TOTALS:         3,143,493.17           1,080.29       3,142,412.88|      3,059,670.77           4,805.29       3,064,476.06



PORTAGE COUNTY

Auditor Treasurer Reconciliation Report

Report generated: 11/04/2022 08:15
User:             kchurch
Program ID:       glaudtre

Page      3

                                               ALL FUNDS SUMMARY THROUGH 10/31/2022

                          10/01/22 AUDITOR                               TOTAL    ENDING AUDITOR       OUTSTANDING      UNENCUMBERED
FUND                          CASH BALANCE +  TOTAL RECEIPTS -    EXPENDITURES =    CASH BALANCE -    ENCUMBRANCES =         BALANCE
8600 Portage Park Distri       3,080,455.20         -8,312.01         91,054.12      2,997,713.09        347,377.06      2,650,336.0

       FUND 8600 TOTALS:       3,080,455.20          8,312.01         91,054.12      2,997,713.09        347,377.06      2,650,336.0 

8601 PCPD Local Communit                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8601 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8603 PCPD Towners Woods                 .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8603 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8604 Portage Hike & Bike                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8604 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8605 Headwaters Trails I          29,651.66               .00               .00         29,651.66               .00         29,651.6

       FUND 8605 TOTALS:          29,651.66               .00               .00         29,651.66               .00         29,651.6 

8606 Dix Park Improvemen                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8606 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8607 Breakneck Creek Wat          11,972.39               .00               .00         11,972.39               .00         11,972.3

       FUND 8607 TOTALS:          11,972.39               .00               .00         11,972.39               .00         11,972.3 

8608 PCPD Franklin Conne                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8608 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8609 PCPD FEMA                          .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8609 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8610 Breakneck Creek Wat                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8610 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8611 Berlin Lake Trail                  .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0



PORTAGE COUNTY

Auditor Treasurer Reconciliation Report

Report generated: 11/04/2022 08:15
User:             kchurch
Program ID:       glaudtre

Page      4

                                               ALL FUNDS SUMMARY THROUGH 10/31/2022

                          10/01/22 AUDITOR                               TOTAL    ENDING AUDITOR       OUTSTANDING      UNENCUMBERED
FUND                          CASH BALANCE +  TOTAL RECEIPTS -    EXPENDITURES =    CASH BALANCE -    ENCUMBRANCES =         BALANCE

       FUND 8611 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8612 Morgan Park                   1,523.27               .00               .00          1,523.27               .00          1,523.2

       FUND 8612 TOTALS:           1,523.27               .00               .00          1,523.27               .00          1,523.2 

8613 Franklin Bog Park                  .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8613 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8614 Red Fox Boat Access                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8614 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8615 Kent Bog                           .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8615 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8616 Tinkers Creek Green          13,484.40               .00               .00         13,484.40            345.68         13,138.7

       FUND 8616 TOTALS:          13,484.40               .00               .00         13,484.40            345.68         13,138.7 

8617 Eagle Creek Greenwa           5,325.96               .00               .00          5,325.96               .00          5,325.9

       FUND 8617 TOTALS:           5,325.96               .00               .00          5,325.96               .00          5,325.9 

          REPORT TOTALS:       3,142,412.88          8,312.01         91,054.12      3,059,670.77        347,722.74      2,711,948.0 

                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Kate Church **                                           



RESOLUTION # 2022- 
 
Re: Resolution approving Portage Park District expenditures for the month of November 2022 

 
WHEREAS:  The following expenditures have been made in the month of Nov. 2022 in the following budget categories:  
 

 
 
WHEREAS The Board of Park Commissioners authorizes expenses by Budgetary Unit per its budget appropriations 
resolutions, and  
 
WHEREAS These specific expenditures have been approved by the Executive Director per the approved Park District 
annual budget and Park District bylaws, and all copies of invoices and receipts are available upon request.  NOW, 
THEREFORE BE IT 
 
RESOLVED  that the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District hereby approves the above expenditures made 
in November 2022, and the attached Then and Now Certificate for expenditures made prior to the purchase order. 
 

Upon a motion by ________________ and second by______________, the vote was as follows: 
 

Allan Orashan ______ Tom Hrdy ______ Charles Engelhart ______ Kurt Ruehr ______ 
 

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on December 12, 2022 
 

                              ________________________    
Christine Craycroft, Executive Director 



PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2022 16:10
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 11                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 11 TO 2022 11

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

70 Culture & Recreation                   

86009091 Park General Admin PR              

86009091 152000          Contract Services
                -1,000.00          -1,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          -1,000.00        .0%

86009091 153000          Fees
                  -100.00            -100.00               0.00               0.00               0.00            -100.00        .0%

86009091 160000          Gifts And Donations
                     0.00               0.00         -10,000.00               0.00               0.00          10,000.00     100.0%

86009091 191000 HTRAN    State Grant
                     0.00               0.00          -7,995.00               0.00               0.00           7,995.00     100.0%

86009091 192400          State Aid/Subsidy
               -85,000.00         -85,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00         -85,000.00        .0%

86009091 195000          Local Grant
                     0.00               0.00          -4,976.00               0.00               0.00           4,976.00     100.0%

86009092 Park General Admin OR              

86009092 200300          Real Estate Homestead Rollback
               -37,000.00         -37,000.00         -30,843.25               0.00               0.00          -6,156.75      83.4%

86009092 200400          Manufactured H Homestead Rollb
               -18,000.00         -18,000.00          -1,591.32               0.00               0.00         -16,408.68       8.8%

86009092 221000          Real Estate Tax
            -1,710,303.00      -1,724,023.00      -1,761,595.64               0.00               0.00          37,572.64     102.2%

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BJc6Xnk%2Bt8JjtrlPI5N2eGL5br5EVMDx5DE9%2BS7hoa7WwjpTAfpL830E5iLfOo5K
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sg0nqTuME2GBazUUHEW0IkAvxK%2F%2FETOsHVXoYbwa9mGWhzGp%2F%2BF1FGgGomU7Es6u
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6fmKlZx6%2Fk7wHk8THJbQvtq1MSvZKeazSWrX6Um4aSSOwDqrmp3L2ie2FXrsRZzi
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8hIMb%2B7%2BjDAcaVqixengQ5K3Eqt2NTv%2BDez121IoGVdpZvessZwzT1Poe1QJYlhU51mWsnx9dqmYIEwqWfPt0w%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TcKDfosW0I9iLkDKnZh5NXkEQyE90h9lvfH1E9dIVqrMh1h2X1LbrobtBHsA3nKQ
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zDkraJET%2FBmRn95NciQ1d54%2BXEdPWN9SJBK60LjoDHv1e9T7UCdY7Frby9Iccjvi
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2PndRxz4qV6lGEUWrM6GsJmHN5dvcwlrXTHzessrhIS5Ldy5qVn3R7gjyQdSC%2Fpk
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ET2ZMeOWP4Wk0r5xOl9dYRdCwT%2FV8mDGHK42pCr1XJz2Q371sxJ5mG7xiHRBqRxH
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n3burGbJkd9ixi4%2BnP2hpNDG9K0uf5Qn3tY4%2FGerEFuBrJK%2BTH3G9nARdL0shyUI


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2022 16:10
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 11                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 11 TO 2022 11

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86009092 223000          Tangible Personal Property Tax
                     0.00               0.00            -318.35               0.00               0.00             318.35     100.0%

86009092 224000          Manufactured Homes Tax
               -12,000.00         -12,000.00         -11,616.42               0.00               0.00            -383.58      96.8%

86009092 230000          Interest
               -10,000.00         -10,000.00         -20,758.05          -4,478.77               0.00          10,758.05     207.6%

  2022/11/001002 11/17/2022 GEN          -4,478.77 REF Oct

86009092 241000          Oil Leases
               -10,000.00         -10,000.00         -24,027.58          -2,384.54               0.00          14,027.58     240.3%

  2022/11/000776 11/07/2022 CRP             -36.53 REF 402265     OWS Acquisition      ECG
  2022/11/000776 11/07/2022 CRP            -269.39 REF 402266     Diversified          Park Oil Leases(Royalties)
  2022/11/001191 11/14/2022 CRP          -1,864.13 REF 402518     Ergon Oil            Shaw oil
  2022/11/002196 11/22/2022 CRP            -214.49 REF 402950     Petrox               Park Oil Leases(Royalties)

86009092 243000          Credit Card Incentives
                -1,000.00          -1,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          -1,000.00        .0%

86009092 291000          Advance In Repayment
                     0.00               0.00        -170,000.00               0.00               0.00         170,000.00     100.0%

86009093 Park General Admin PS              

86009093 311200          Employee Full Time Salaries
               566,683.00         566,683.00         441,468.89          36,748.80               0.00         125,214.11      77.9%

  2022/11/000513 11/10/2022 PRJ          18,878.40 REF 111022                              WARRANT=111022  RUN=4 PAYROLL
  2022/11/001629 11/25/2022 PRJ          17,870.40 REF 112522                              WARRANT=112522  RUN=4 PAYROLL

86009093 311300          Part Time/Seasonal Salaries
               118,800.00         118,800.00          69,615.52           6,042.00               0.00          49,184.48      58.6%

  2022/11/000513 11/10/2022 PRJ           2,952.00 REF 111022                              WARRANT=111022  RUN=4 PAYROLL
  2022/11/001629 11/25/2022 PRJ           3,090.00 REF 112522                              WARRANT=112522  RUN=4 PAYROLL

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VY1oM4UvHKKJD3K9IkFhofcoQonvrPH6MhBv4OVYPD13yHD16MiWh3Y%2Bt%2FKnaRc2
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XPFpvEYWwFcGfg5rUwyYpQAnm2wJelFlDLyydF7Mzb6z7Wc2dkd3mbmwL8PQsQhm
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HvgxBuB9bV48IxYioFBp%2FvH5m7nAFm1FGHvaSm%2BlOiaGRuyqgynQX1oSMc%2B6Wawm
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LpHMYW8d9uBK81o3HNtUOSpzTqRd%2F%2FGcYZNX4HEFeqA2dI9s4gu%2BAjmAlA3q5SkQ
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hz%2F8SUMDp2kmQxF425IQk7VXIrzYs0tOJ7PTn0FNh8gzsU1k4ala2GFvud%2B0mEZh
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bwBg%2FCGjqypIVf0rQUeFhF8FBWPmkusU%2Fu4fyOZss6ufZqtRDSdSbCrynTqBKto3
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W4NRNklzQI2D1dtRpx2IXDGkDKjubyYdQ4Jukql92pSBSC%2FBK6TAJeiLIyP9K9bw
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uX2s3WQlJec6LNsg%2BhHRuFRFv7l%2BTwv9qfe8BRtBqXmLVve1v7dQMyd8eWmim%2BWy
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FcKCho2nyZg3C5xNaIajWAq0P2VWu8ihCcRHeqgtR8Iim9x6T4ZDS5zf68Ki494%2B
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TONaku1SuxKYg5lSvyQaWXg9eGyBWmgLP9yZjYcsN83gbzE2UJT8qtG2pdgCp8P0
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FsxxbwuKmTda%2Fltw43ipTdhEMQMax7wY3udFg%2F3PNy6Gc9VkbijrDqupB5R7fsJt
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1TDmjqWwm2FFjjSrDw2jv4j060X7DoPKDr2jNe4AYccUSRpQjzrbe201tLzNZWlF
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2RAD0Unpp9p3IMwacxMDHD6%2BHqaKqX3ieUGwnZQTO%2Brg8uGEtodXXmmmn6BqFW75
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=37I6A7Vko%2BPQXk5%2FlpEHks28HzQK7QzAXS7VEvg7cU0bs0mDKr8roL0qKs%2Bl1qgR
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dDK5J%2Buw9WAWg95KNik49GE67Zw72oDf7AnYvylyKIOWEitv3fqnq2hpDLOvTfn1
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MM%2BJylpQRaplCrJpdQKNtR0FI%2BAgnYhX%2FPDBTwTQLYZT6I0OoB5zJvD3NEkevKNx
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nJneukOft1Zc5XKXPYvu0gZ6jvW6Axtwrb181qUogLXDURh16aPx0w2r91ddoyMr


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2022 16:10
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 11                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 11 TO 2022 11

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86009093 312100          Sick Leave Conversion
                     0.00               0.00           1,627.72           1,627.72               0.00          -1,627.72     100.0%

  2022/11/001629 11/25/2022 PRJ           1,627.72 REF 112522                              WARRANT=112522  RUN=4 PAYROLL

86009093 313000          Employee Overtime
                 5,000.00           5,000.00             488.50               0.00               0.00           4,511.50       9.8%

86009093 314000          Retirement/Termination Payoff
                80,000.00          80,000.00           4,404.60               0.00               0.00          75,595.40       5.5%

86009093 321010          PERS
                95,932.00          95,932.00          71,620.11           5,990.70               0.00          24,311.89      74.7%

  2022/11/000513 11/10/2022 PRJ           3,056.25 REF 111022                              WARRANT=111022  RUN=4 PAYROLL
  2022/11/001629 11/25/2022 PRJ           2,934.45 REF 112522                              WARRANT=112522  RUN=4 PAYROLL

86009093 321200          Medicare
                 9,936.00           9,936.00           7,284.27             628.26               0.00           2,651.73      73.3%

  2022/11/000513 11/10/2022 PRJ             308.63 REF 111022                              WARRANT=111022  RUN=4 PAYROLL
  2022/11/001629 11/25/2022 PRJ             319.63 REF 112522                              WARRANT=112522  RUN=4 PAYROLL

86009093 321300          Workers Compensation
                11,649.00          11,649.00           8,799.20             755.10               0.00           2,849.80      75.5%

  2022/11/000513 11/10/2022 PRJ             371.11 REF 111022                              WARRANT=111022  RUN=4 PAYROLL
  2022/11/001629 11/25/2022 PRJ             383.99 REF 112522                              WARRANT=112522  RUN=4 PAYROLL

86009093 321400          Unemployment
                10,000.00          10,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          10,000.00        .0%

86009093 321500          Health Benefits
               259,000.00         259,000.00         108,622.82           7,865.40               0.00         150,377.18      41.9%

  2022/11/000513 11/10/2022 PRJ           3,932.70 REF 111022                              WARRANT=111022  RUN=4 PAYROLL
  2022/11/001629 11/25/2022 PRJ           3,932.70 REF 112522                              WARRANT=112522  RUN=4 PAYROLL

86009094 Park General Admin CS              

86009094 400000          Contractual Services
                50,000.00          53,000.00           9,594.95             299.72          17,354.91          26,050.14      50.8%

  2022/11/000819 11/08/2022 API             118.64 VND 002485 PO  119773   US BANK         **5592 8400 0101 0984              515683

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fHb3ejtdnd9y71YXdX9txxn1IU9liXVIp%2BcPbykaRM3DgjsTlTRDRkRKmKuPeQXn
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RtHpotI%2FrTTLl8qLzliR%2BRiafSsBbbpshu1wMFGDhu6AVe07OGwJbvOscCJ%2FUC1X
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mmOaW%2BN%2B1VHQtkFG4XztGGDdkc29C7inb1mbnn2SNNqYlC17QtlDADyG6bnxIzSu
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JN1qcvf%2BeY3XavgnuQmh65TnwQk8dtOuGEZyBl8QEs4iTQm90UmV4yrbbfTAvVbT
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fzZWcA03u%2B5p9fqfZeYpik%2B%2BfEkFBJWnVIxeLn%2FM%2BM0gCFI05ll%2Be%2BLfzEa14zvg
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sgAf3Nec1jHzGX3cFJsuXUIfWLS0aXdD3gBomEecauGSa7fdN%2Fy3cpF0esddFKGm
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=onUacFQoK%2BhXNg%2FLvKec9kn7x9bY%2BCJfsbdJuxGs9w13fkktGNnsh%2FOWN%2B9%2BVpwR
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B1MdDO4E4ubjNiY9trFzvP6PzBOKjWr86%2BN%2B364NmeoGca%2FiUWlymkP0MEra6FeQ
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rjAXLAawxGSWL1R8JN8tPoSST0J%2FfNeKFvCFl8rbmPWGHLPfnacj2THhpVoIIUPN
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MFf%2FEqCwmRdJPb49u563Pt7xvA9l1SNR4khKXcxI7ZqXdMgFHLnqrK4DCEm1if%2F9
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2EoVg9HeGQQ%2BRcCLToKw1l6OGS0Qlq0L%2F999qGu9QJ9nFbUDoisKPh%2BEmFj5SlPO
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zvge2Hh7hnZct%2F8S%2Bl1urTF%2F49Lf4mM0Fm66w5e4XEgpT%2FdlCaobT%2BcyS9cI7eyq
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=89mp7jsOmmqNZ20e3g3LaoO9LJRjO1UfgN7CmlBndorqEssOGzpUic7iRnbT5BWa
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6xtmCB%2B8Uc1Txie8V4ZiYqh6GDnFP9p4a1sztPbGoGmtdyBwzwd9suM%2F4ec2I%2FoW
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yU8dbd%2FKHq3iZJen6n1daTQKPgOU9TqF0ehrRK2Qwwmtn%2BeOAeE4KkGhpiu7bQXc
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SCrnY5R4SylAxffbIAkbcTbm%2F%2Fiimq%2FxV2A%2FcyIl%2Bw7WTqkhH1h6sCXWdLnNeXbb
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yie9mVIt%2BL%2BxbYtM60jRYqTVRVgJitGFUToPoJ8cvS%2F2w5tGzQ2QuKnuxZCF4Zh%2B
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5y1E9r4J5QdAYi1z5U3n2vYkeUKQvTSiY8fleU73KO%2BQCKWmGWR7J0PhuLbkfcXh
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zyJ8FBzayPWeuschqCYVH5YWXiFQUlSTp0AvXC%2Foq1Rm6%2F6zmKoueS%2BONNipp1u3


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2022 16:10
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 11                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 11 TO 2022 11

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

                         Contractual Services          

  2022/11/000819 11/08/2022 API             105.00 VND 002615 PO  119777   OHIO STATE HIGH **ORI OH0671700                    515639
  2022/11/000819 11/08/2022 API              76.08 VND 001310 PO  20220346 KONICA MINOLTA  **1316072                          515615

86009094 400100          Training & Membership
                15,000.00          15,000.00           8,708.58           1,168.07           5,466.42             825.00      94.5%

  2022/11/000819 11/08/2022 API           1,066.01 VND 002485 PO  119774   US BANK         **5592 8400 0101 0984              515683
  2022/11/001928 11/17/2022 API             102.06 VND 048718 PO  122710   RODHE REBECCA   **REIMBURSE MILEAGE                516388

86009094 400101          Registration Fees
                     0.00               0.00               0.00               0.00              20.00             -20.00     100.0%

86009094 410000          Utilities
                30,000.00          30,000.00          19,014.81           1,844.86          12,485.19          -1,500.00     105.0%

  2022/11/000819 11/08/2022 API              51.53 VND 002844 PO  119781   DOMINION ENERGY **4 4213 0033 0943 Ravena Rd       515590
  2022/11/000819 11/08/2022 API              75.61 VND 002844 PO  119781   DOMINION ENERGY **4 1800 1191 8407 Ops Center      515590
  2022/11/000819 11/08/2022 API              79.72 VND 002875 PO  119784   OHIO EDISON     **110 149 150 416                  515637
  2022/11/000819 11/08/2022 API              73.31 VND 002875 PO  119784   OHIO EDISON     **110 134 809 943                  515637
  2022/11/000819 11/08/2022 API             236.14 VND 002875 PO  119784   OHIO EDISON     **110 139 062 985                  515637
  2022/11/001926 11/15/2022 API              78.26 VND 002875 PO  119784   OHIO EDISON     **110 009 660 868                  516374
  2022/11/001926 11/15/2022 API              93.85 VND 002875 PO  119784   OHIO EDISON     **110 009 208 841                  516374
  2022/11/001926 11/15/2022 API             165.28 VND 002875 PO  119784   OHIO EDISON     **110 122 697 896 OCT&NOV PMT      516375
  2022/11/000819 11/08/2022 API             991.16 VND 002485 PO  120723   US BANK         **5592 8400 0101 0984              515683

86009094 412000          Advertising, Marketing, Events
                15,000.00          15,000.00           7,476.08             360.67           4,773.92           2,750.00      81.7%

  2022/11/000819 11/08/2022 API             360.67 VND 002485 PO  119775   US BANK         **5592 8400 0101 0984              515683

86009094 413000          Maintenance & Repairs
                45,000.00          45,000.00          21,508.09           3,939.85           5,966.91          17,525.00      61.1%

  2022/11/000819 11/08/2022 API           2,438.85 VND 002485 PO  119776   US BANK         **5592 8400 0101 0984              515683
  2022/11/000819 11/08/2022 API           2,560.00 VND 033051 PO  123584   NORTH CANTON DR **PARK DISTRICT MAINT & REPAIR     515633
  2022/11/000320 11/03/2022 APM          -1,059.00 VND 007603 PO  124529   SPEELMAN ELECTR **CUST 19653 JOB S-14116  2022

86009094 414000          Rentals & Leases
                 1,000.00           1,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00           1,000.00        .0%

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TksOHYpZIW0fzKFNDC3aiwSwn5Gba4Poh2nwKrO7z%2BAlBjGcfIjLcEe05927bdCa
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8X%2BLsAb%2BaIeThrRprSZ6947Xk5tCp27CCjWAGfgf4g5uVK4WvWeL3R9oJFGoNYNH
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MrchtrrO0GN6Gvm2gBcB3pACe90t4VmDeQlN5J%2FrRlGr%2FKY9hFrQBTo1ywR4p9vY
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cJ4M%2BOaMuSjMxDPyRGe7nuto6f5C6y5qmsTgMeiX6KzESDNObsRV1nMkAjY%2BfpKR
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dCaJLleqzHw20AiPCriEtnhW1DScAf6xyxi%2FMi1Qzm7pmiXOTO75j3w7bu6b%2FRPI
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sHmbYzp%2BcCTSmNwMxrgRh%2Fi26EELAtsemeyjnTA4SKJtH7v116VPwbBmu8YTLtrx
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rr5Xi%2Fdxk7eK9SGh11XdSQ2d4%2BvE2aa9bgAxJvUDTQamoB9CGFS%2BX9WTqQmLQYm4
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hggFndVA2L4KKo4kqZ0S1WF1xC%2Fp%2Fpmq%2FCKbPQuRqQq6ndtqg4OtEPzyFZjgSIcX
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FzaG0d07k7x7Pw2dDsOn9FFgeL2jVjQHrsPHSxD07nleMx%2BXGRNcxHnqaZgAUH%2Fc
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iK16xZbpzk7wKJkpU9DPCWFIfe4pD6Z3j6M57%2F5zRbSChk4JX9OKTIdnwf3yReaS
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LyiWIFXbI%2FAi8mYLt2a5eAFBhMwY7uECLmjswUin%2F5rMn4YLYDbKnZ7r6PRU2ZwS
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RgMXtQ7A%2B9rh9UHCcrQeY%2FYYHau1yMjy%2BP7jXz%2BGwol0scCOKIcnHz3a2Ur1ogfv
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PyG4%2BDpIMk2zxYMVYZAIz17dDx8LbCFDOdxF1k4WokA%2BIJJhIwsz00k8rJ2ijN5d
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=98z2MYpJ%2FQu4A5SIT2y0fC2aIjkUwW3RMzrVaymonaYERI9ddQOngdjmHIX8PcPl
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YEgx8rcmJyoftRM55MyQQA9wxcZZEKkPjsR058oUKkKW%2BhpkI0z4WTq6j5SfTKz%2F
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wIm4tuUAzX002pfQMpkVhXL28KWbMWMY9M%2B9uPdMJH7PJMr%2F4GdYuKsvIYhfnbHI
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FtudxHeXfNKON8Ms6M3pwksUgnmGwTi%2B25WDNL4Ptj6R2auLVeGnK4UUuMKfqUjf
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6iJanWr1FgWP9ALKznqpdgxsFna94DTi6Iwv8Bd%2FwnZxqLEnXwffFwkyRxmiHbf7
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=26ddkY%2BJ4hsc%2BYYcnDVwTRRi4fmsUaWEnusUrIaiqMoloYEn%2Fr1MwA5cgByWKtNV
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G3oxAiPWUVT21qmuaSnqUjkSxPR4%2BWG%2F%2Bwvo6eBqwW9MADaZDReitbtOxu11QjdM
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qJSqhpGjOO4CrUEa81epDAc0wc2V6Ca6vSmyqsqa%2B4IHtBkhnY5b4MgGddC%2F%2BjOP
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RkEAjZy0peqgZ18pbj12oFuv%2B4m4JYk5kjUpoS5OPbHnZUCdSkrF1w8kIKlejDJR
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9taVvLH2JG%2FOiNKunuq1%2BHhUoKntf%2BffQazWYUeRxxJ%2F%2Bt3s%2BRohI1DMTNK8l6k5


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2022 16:10
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 11                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 11 TO 2022 11

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86009094 414100          Leases
                 1,500.00           1,500.00           2,371.50             204.73              85.26            -956.76     163.8%

  2022/11/001926 11/15/2022 API              94.73 VND 001310 PO  20220340 KONICA MINOLTA  **1283755                          516354
  2022/11/000819 11/08/2022 API             110.00 VND 001310 PO  20220347 KONICA MINOLTA  **1316072                          515615

86009094 420100          Audit Services
                 5,000.00           5,000.00               0.00               0.00           2,300.00           2,700.00      46.0%

86009094 428400          Auditor/Treasurer Fee Expense
                25,000.00          25,000.00          24,170.93               0.00               0.00             829.07      96.7%

86009094 428500          DRETAC
                10,000.00          10,000.00           4,598.48               0.00               0.00           5,401.52      46.0%

86009094 492100          Local Share
                78,400.00          78,400.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          78,400.00        .0%

86009095 Park General Admin MS              

86009095 500000          Admin Materials & Supplies
                15,000.00          17,000.00          10,358.52           1,159.78           4,817.48           1,824.00      89.3%

  2022/11/000819 11/08/2022 API           1,159.78 VND 002485 PO  119767   US BANK         **5592 8400 0101 0984              515683

86009095 509000          Uniforms
                 8,000.00           8,000.00           7,040.94           1,522.66           2,959.06          -2,000.00     125.0%

  2022/11/000819 11/08/2022 API             697.66 VND 002485 PO  119768   US BANK         **5592 8400 0101 0984              515683
  2022/11/001928 11/17/2022 API             825.00 VND 004003 PO  120018   PRIMAL SCREEN I **PORTAGE PARK DISTRICT            516383

86009095 510000          Office Equipment & Furnishings
                10,000.00          13,000.00           9,442.77             100.18             255.61           3,301.62      74.6%

  2022/11/000819 11/08/2022 API             100.18 VND 002485 PO  119769   US BANK         **5592 8400 0101 0984              515683

86009095 530000          Maintenance Materials/Supp
                50,000.00          45,000.00          16,832.60           1,090.85           8,167.40          20,000.00      55.6%

  2022/11/000819 11/08/2022 API           1,090.85 VND 002485 PO  119766   US BANK         **5592 8400 0101 0984              515683

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IAW59sJavjh92QYoTLg6gh7JVW4jNk3i27xrPDWci30JXFIbk%2FBYbofgjvXNJoad
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vr6BGfmf7U5UDeFmfzjAf9MYXBESOUEOoXbQ5Ksr%2BActJkaRQEqf3vFp3aW%2F%2Becr
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sXzWz8rHNh7w7Ysq3epXMuQ8zON%2BeheaB5Yo3Zc9PB6plubmBTjb%2BbFTEjH5i9ee
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A6PuxT7UxTy6BiZXFD4JLw98f1JMN%2BDseM4xWr826%2B9rlJPntzuR73o%2Bdhom6k7d
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I1ocYPO%2FBq%2FfqMeUYby6SsKDnGGz3u%2B5BX6v%2FQF6pb8WbuEfkyt27FQKWB8cm842
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=96THyerRrsCFrMhq%2FyNOtHCTwgePndFm8kU9FxvPP136UZ%2BV9t%2B%2FIz72fsdUiVdD
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SWfxoRcBvJtM%2FFkgMeAvDEIeLdAVmLZdCVZSRhw0UxL5c24Pb%2F5OQ5M2fBJ6ZunP
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wp6METZmCQgXpqyO2%2BjdccCs7T%2FotV2GAm8Y5oWt%2FMavNYND2tPs%2BPABfD8pgOCT
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MZCkv58mCuA0mB9ghWyfSBxBh8mrrjHU0l6oL2I1A8fv3IT5SACVvg9Ma2ROVqFb
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CjRPMRU4gd6%2Bhi20V8eQFfdOOqS8UYjzfz0dMTgzsotvr1y%2FctZCER7GUIJC491n
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bok4K44a3GfXkKTwuS364cvCyvG%2BNY%2B4SDIyOu85X0yg40s9C4CT76i81Q6B6Em%2B
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wwC%2BRZL7sghqhlzs1YloRZGWKl8Z5Z5ZU92I%2FhfQNL1KKoUVFMraeGdqpxukH6DQ
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DqTA%2FWLxohFeyjx3KnNh344iIB%2B5wBMZQRCkQa%2BVp88mGV2o4MBXGAU1Hw0sqNo4
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ow6wH%2BGk4teo%2BGRkzxDChwnmcpmgViO%2BR9JPev%2FAAg0bRbWhUXKha8%2FaSFlB36L
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4twCGhWe2SoDQ7BmHJNcJxnLyTy6zpTpoVwqmnZZxdSAcmbr8FqYPY%2BwntYVAAcU
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HrfNFQWCNilUSCoHfQBtY8wjR4RqdQ7QKTrDzxLsYhruvYDv1xd5kiDGi%2BdeSrbE


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2022 16:10
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 11                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 11 TO 2022 11

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86009095 542000          Fuel
                20,000.00          20,000.00          14,928.46           2,121.76           2,571.54           2,500.00      87.5%

  2022/11/001926 11/15/2022 API           1,759.06 VND 004271 PO  119806   RAVENNA CITY    **GASOLINE, PORTAGE PARK DISTR     516386
  2022/11/001926 11/15/2022 API             362.70 VND 004271 PO  119807   RAVENNA CITY    **PARK DISTRICT                    516386

86009095 544000          Natural Area Materials & Supp
                40,000.00          40,000.00          18,638.14           1,796.84          14,361.86           7,000.00      82.5%

  2022/11/000819 11/08/2022 API           1,796.84 VND 002485 PO  119770   US BANK         **5592 8400 0101 0984              515683

86009095 596300          Equipment Less Than $5000
                10,000.00          10,000.00           5,095.21               0.00           4,904.79               0.00     100.0%

86009095 596600          Furniture & Fixtures
                10,000.00          10,000.00               0.00               0.00           8,000.00           2,000.00      80.0%

86009096 Park General Admin CO              

86009096 610000          Land/Easement  Purchase
               500,000.00         419,560.00               0.00               0.00               0.00         419,560.00        .0%

86009096 610000 BRDBG    Land Purchase
                     0.00          55,440.00          50,438.17               0.00           7,501.83          -2,500.00     104.5%

86009096 680000          Construction Projects
               200,000.00         126,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00         126,000.00        .0%

86009096 680000 DXPAV    Construction Projects
                     0.00         250,000.00          23,537.50               0.00         180,320.50          46,142.00      81.5%

86009096 680000 TLTRL    Construction Projects
                     0.00         134,000.00               0.00               0.00         103,500.00          30,500.00      77.2%

86009096 680000 TWBLD    Construction Projects
                     0.00         400,000.00               0.00               0.00          35,160.00         364,840.00       8.8%

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1YKuQ%2FHI2pnxpdVT7NLs0W6WNDAuy15zWVfcSx0aO%2FA%2Btno%2BEc7AGXxj9%2Fkmx2T%2F
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r6YD7%2Fo36QV7pTDkYafa12AXzz7ZHd3WhPDocWbPbquO8jByhl905mGUcsyFMNQR
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AmLPQLGx4Z%2FL5Q9VjKngOuufCuFdVfQbMzflnqrIWZznDZ5JY5AK5hhM%2FampnkrQ
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sL4rKSfGg0O9lcjNTD%2BCcxlBfiTermpt7rOXftC6gAYMWEpSUsvL6DaOd8gsgHRy
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w44nOH5CqWFPhOVHPv5hUTR2eEma%2FDTIlWd0t%2FZZbrbhj%2B2zOmzo4V9FvRi%2BvHNc
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nFV5m7VM25fwznSZMSTnj27GSt%2BF%2BY86Ff4l%2BFLEhHNG5B8EedEX6JpCqaI6Roy4
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cLu4xhn%2BeLTt%2Fc0U%2BQGsZEk%2FuwJe1uj61iaQg44pa6cBA7It%2FhtuFEYsJNREeN%2BM
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oomB2aUj6lMdj1XPWYPh%2B3si6bztj%2FRK%2F0PCj5ujXh6VQjbbUly9c0zuso2J6Jhh
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HbyUXOhdBLK07bNMPwbnTHPUstgWN5sJHnRNetqpBh7zwyY45WpaDUGwER5czBPETgi%2BDB6mdGBi6bwrdqbRtw%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9lW7n%2FRi2s2UJlC%2F%2FpE891so4t3Qby5mjIhY9VCV2pA%2Bv8tY1LtV4oyrQnCiOaCh
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D5fk3v7xnSLYl5cKb2NAwJ%2BUQi1CWCB%2BXvdNFB6c%2FAyfeQCy3svAqbHK%2BL5JBZfu27mWihopmJo54XHT6NPdZQ%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=un%2FVHGnpAEnv7baVF7D4l9KTdAbgZjBhHwuVWnSSLf2aVGIL8%2BQlo06nNMUy6KyjNr1EJspgMfdrKI8%2FhG3kCQ%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2Bz8CitSE99HW7mmCZrp%2BDyNIOiuCeSCziupjlbhaApJF1SO6tLm2SmkHxk1g9OTMq7QoVuhMfbL%2BP%2BPRMVDpA%3D%3D


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2022 16:10
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 11                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 11 TO 2022 11

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

86009096 683000          Engineering Projects
               100,000.00          35,580.35          16,557.44               0.00              22.91          19,000.00      46.6%

86009096 683000 DXPAV    Engineering Projects
                     0.00          15,000.00          11,900.00               0.00           3,100.00               0.00     100.0%

86009096 683000 SRFDB    Engineering Projects
                     0.00          30,000.00           1,008.00             222.00          28,992.00               0.00     100.0%

  2022/11/000819 11/08/2022 API             222.00 VND 007942 PO  116252   HAMMONTREE & AS **Seasons Rd Fen Criteria Engi     515605

86009096 683000 TLTRL    Engineering Projects
                     0.00          11,000.00           3,000.00               0.00           8,000.00               0.00     100.0%

86009096 683000 TWBLD    Engineering Projects
                     0.00          65,800.00               0.00               0.00          65,800.00               0.00     100.0%

86009096 683000 TWBRD    Engineering Projects
                     0.00          18,000.00          12,600.00          12,600.00          20,970.00         -15,570.00     186.5%

  2022/11/000819 11/08/2022 API          12,600.00 VND 047472 PO  20220521 PENINSULA ARCHI **PORTAGE PARK DIST.               515641

86009099 Park General Admin ME              

86009099 910000          Transfers Out
                     0.00          20,000.00          20,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%

86009099 946720          Tax Levy Assessment
                15,000.00          20,000.00          19,946.80             422.30              53.20               0.00     100.0%

  2022/11/001928 11/17/2022 API             422.30 VND 004261 PO  121863   PO CO TREASURER **PORTAGE PARK DISTRICT-DELINQ     516381

     TOTAL Portage Park District      
               526,497.00       1,301,157.35        -991,022.01          81,648.94         547,910.79       1,744,268.57     -34.1%

                  TOTAL REVENUES
            -1,884,403.00      -1,898,123.00      -2,043,721.61          -6,863.31               0.00         145,598.61
                  TOTAL EXPENSES
             2,410,900.00       3,199,280.35       1,052,699.60          88,512.25         547,910.79       1,598,669.96

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sVLLk2Co%2FGJnygtN7CvnpROY7QOeGdb%2FlX%2FrfWjioD5TvuDVyBaGlGC%2FzGXJ%2BpO8
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WtMb7X%2FDRD22bR4G61vRe6fo3SRhkuJnifaCKPQcWALMd%2FcLdmHVOHkf4gbDYLv%2BbLOqu2m6Y2OlhP5Bl%2FSIGg%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jTRFoMQe2gbq8uPhCfKLvQFJVdNrVPtG13Mt6QLmq28TITKaR0uqOehsbvymXt1LCdhxtjAStVHr6gnyeLWrsA%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jSl4nNE8m7Qnhlozb%2B9OpzEZZOudMk9pLeIMpSyOe3iVHkUw%2BRPtmHmJr%2FkLRlLP
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VsuGztZof%2BuAvdnxRpQXnoPg3WjbsaUmthxCjmZ5iYtKBrzlm5N3cZINZtcU5p8Vhz88Xk0ZoWh27C83JhCakQ%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LbkA3wSy0IIOFbWNooj7%2Fh6HLH0L5hTNbqoNZ%2BmSGSv7tvs9aft406Yxi9v6Ur%2FLqj81Dr9RiJ5lwnnVgiz9xw%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9oH0XDXYp0DSVGZbSxP3B5kJ767lAvSZmNnEG7qWPP7PClpomZ1BHQvH2jrDx%2BtjIwcnvoK%2FdnjOQFHTIA83bw%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=foW1zR6wxDOsepULoWMA%2B0NE%2B3Yl%2FlAd%2BGr67yqgSaljuPOGU%2B9wrZNm1fj63sV8
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bFSQ0lG%2FlTaEhsZjZ%2Fer8MFkD8Rckc8oZ6Pc%2Fll9aqogxljGXtEZyYalJX1n4yxa
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eh9GTjx2F6DFGuKyOqn19UySZfGQBKXJFCVKvwOVMVqnwBOZabC85NDRNhbIK%2BOI
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glcjeinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lbNZz90DWIK7%2FYPM7lfQaPZCDWeDFoEzwcO5D0FTVFMx3%2FhdlsmbMhQcHaVNv1l2


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2022 16:10
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 11                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 11 TO 2022 11

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8600     Portage Park District
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

                   PRIOR FUND BALANCE                                            1,925,042.14
                   CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - NET OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES           991,022.01
                   REVISED FUND BALANCE                                          2,916,064.15



PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2022 16:10
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      9

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 11                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 11 TO 2022 11

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8605     Headwaters Trails Improve
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

70 Culture & Recreation                   

86059091 Headwaters Trails Impr PR          

86059091 160000          Gifts And Donations
                     0.00               0.00          -2,000.00               0.00               0.00           2,000.00     100.0%

86059091 191000          State Grant
                     0.00        -160,918.00        -160,918.69               0.00               0.00               0.69     100.0%

86059099 Headwaters Trails Impr ME          

86059099 921000          Advance Out Returns
                     0.00         170,000.00         170,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%

     TOTAL Headwaters Trails Improve  
                     0.00           9,082.00           7,081.31               0.00               0.00           2,000.69      78.0%

                  TOTAL REVENUES
                     0.00        -160,918.00        -162,918.69               0.00               0.00           2,000.69
                  TOTAL EXPENSES
                     0.00         170,000.00         170,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00

                   PRIOR FUND BALANCE                                               36,732.97
                   CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - NET OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES            -7,081.31
                   REVISED FUND BALANCE                                             29,651.66

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y2ewrWg7gcxSIWx%2FtROktQmN17ihI2fjlYuXuqhr%2FZXwIOXKXDlLDtkIyfbwPgdv
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hHwu6UEurIv42%2BTejm352U4GVsdKZwhrZ%2BOWra5jzcQiZiThKn5l17HJbzT4hEyD
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bF%2BxuAj8VMytsXr8iL%2Fl3cKJzwTFyX9sXDWyaaWz8t5bItUr1liZEEO6lRfTzY9q


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2022 16:10
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     10

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 11                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 11 TO 2022 11

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8607     Breakneck Creek Watershed
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

70 Culture & Recreation                   

86079094 Breakneck Creek Water CS           

86079094 400000          Contractual Services
                     0.00          11,973.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          11,973.00        .0%

     TOTAL Breakneck Creek Watershed  
                     0.00          11,973.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          11,973.00        .0%

                  TOTAL EXPENSES
                     0.00          11,973.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          11,973.00

                   PRIOR FUND BALANCE                                               11,972.39
                   CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - NET OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES                  .00
                   REVISED FUND BALANCE                                             11,972.39

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yOrK8uo9UzVVEe0xD7LUoWgxAEkd4FGp1%2FqW1%2F2jcqv8Tek72rBuP4hZYKl5UhRJ


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2022 16:10
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     11

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 11                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 11 TO 2022 11

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8616     Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

70 Culture & Recreation                   

86169091 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund PR     

86169091 191000          State Grant
                     0.00          -1,633.00          -1,208.70               0.00               0.00            -424.30      74.0%

86169091 191000 SRFDB    State Grant
                     0.00      -1,719,130.00      -1,162,199.87               0.00               0.00        -556,930.13      67.6%

86169092 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund OR     

86169092 280000          Transfer In
                     0.00         -20,000.00         -20,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%

86169094 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund CS     

86169094 400000 SRFDB    Contractual Services
                     0.00          36,750.00               0.00               0.00               0.00          36,750.00        .0%

86169096 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund CO     

86169096 610000 SRFDB    Land Purchase
                     0.00       1,170,846.00       1,170,499.49               0.00             345.68               0.83     100.0%

86169096 680000 SRFDB    Construction Projects
                     0.00         531,534.00               0.00               0.00               0.00         531,534.00        .0%

86169099 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund ME     

86169099 921000          Advance Out Returns
                     0.00           1,210.00               0.00               0.00               0.00           1,210.00        .0%

https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0TV6I9bFQwyipfEYOqQiSeD43IwSWqX0jsXWBUUv5LpHhSi5VE1b86rWvLDrRekr
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sk0y7779ro2zLrhFBVtMqmYcwUGtKzgGzj3p0pAK0VTXtx93J%2B0%2FqR4Q8tfMQ2S1caPB5cpgfD4tp0oZCJ8JPw%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2FAiLBpSUhr7rVyGPfQQ%2FDFT25rMAcTzGCwGIa63evmWUy1ZCSDonLoK8qa5JQ4u
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P5pDlQtT8H4c57rWGGHSxdulAy%2B3V264jApU3YYY46FZM7QVJe3Fe1WMxofOZnGt2buh2GUAIuUwgl2mIEU0gQ%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D3xsJDQ2Kj7Dx0oB0%2FffBKkNzPJjHHvMMggYR62f6T%2B4fDNgpQ8wu%2BozoKybxNWyjt7wgLj5Iz8WJy70qPZDeA%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Xcs5fiDopupB4y7LYsTfPQkUa1bDZivbj5hLX8CjYnLm6U0SaFnsmBxvc8XFgk82pZbbXl%2BoBHkO%2BuX5WUo%2BA%3D%3D
https://pormunis.portageco.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p4O3FF%2FiEdsEuGEo36J2USG8Z%2BdjbbvuePwiF88Ij5IIP%2Fc3Q4A8KLj7EOle1pdC


PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2022 16:10
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     12

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 11                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 11 TO 2022 11

ACCOUNTS FOR: 8616     Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

     TOTAL Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund
                     0.00            -423.00         -12,909.08               0.00             345.68          12,140.40    2970.1%

                  TOTAL REVENUES
                     0.00      -1,740,763.00      -1,183,408.57               0.00               0.00        -557,354.43
                  TOTAL EXPENSES
                     0.00       1,740,340.00       1,170,499.49               0.00             345.68         569,494.83

                   PRIOR FUND BALANCE                                                  575.32
                   CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - NET OF REVENUES/EXPENSES                12,909.08
                   REVISED FUND BALANCE                                             13,484.40



PORTAGE COUNTY

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2022 16:10
User:             ccraycroft
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     13

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 11                                                                                     JOURNAL DETAIL 2022 11 TO 2022 11

 
          ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL         MTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

                     GRAND TOTAL
               526,497.00       1,321,789.35        -996,849.78          81,648.94         548,256.47       1,770,382.66     -33.9%

                                       ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Christine Craycroft **                                       



PORTAGE COUNTY

Auditor Treasurer Reconciliation Report

Report generated: 12/05/2022 10:28
User:             kchurch
Program ID:       glaudtre

Page      1

                                         AS OF 11/01/2022                  |                   AS OF 11/30/2022
                                                                           |
                            TREASURER        OUTSTANDING            AUDITOR|         AUDITOR       OUTSTANDING          TREASURER
FUND                     CASH BALANCE    -      WARRANTS   =   CASH BALANCE|      CASH BALANCE    +      WARRANTS   =   CASH BALANCE
------------------------------------- ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
8600 Portage Park District                                                 |
                         3,002,518.38           4,805.29       2,997,713.09|      2,916,064.15             927.06       2,916,991.21
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8600 TOTALS:      3,002,518.38           4,805.29       2,997,713.09|      2,916,064.15             927.06       2,916,991.21
                                                                           |
8601 PCPD Local Community                                                  |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8601 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8603 PCPD Towners Woods Improvement                                        |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8603 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8604 Portage Hike & Bike Trail                                             |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8604 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8605 Headwaters Trails Improve                                             |
                            29,651.66                .00          29,651.66|         29,651.66                .00          29,651.66
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8605 TOTALS:         29,651.66                .00          29,651.66|         29,651.66                .00          29,651.66
                                                                           |
8606 Dix Park Improvements                                                 |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8606 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8607 Breakneck Creek Watershed                                             |
                            11,972.39                .00          11,972.39|         11,972.39                .00          11,972.39
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8607 TOTALS:         11,972.39                .00          11,972.39|         11,972.39                .00          11,972.39
                                                                           |
8608 PCPD Franklin Connect Trail                                           |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8608 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8609 PCPD FEMA                                                             |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8609 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8610 Breakneck Creek Watershed                                             |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8610 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8611 Berlin Lake Trail                                                     |



PORTAGE COUNTY

Auditor Treasurer Reconciliation Report

Report generated: 12/05/2022 10:28
User:             kchurch
Program ID:       glaudtre

Page      2

                                         AS OF 11/01/2022                  |                   AS OF 11/30/2022
                                                                           |
                            TREASURER        OUTSTANDING            AUDITOR|         AUDITOR       OUTSTANDING          TREASURER
FUND                     CASH BALANCE    -      WARRANTS   =   CASH BALANCE|      CASH BALANCE    +      WARRANTS   =   CASH BALANCE
------------------------------------- ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8611 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8612 Morgan Park                                                           |
                             1,523.27                .00           1,523.27|          1,523.27                .00           1,523.27
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8612 TOTALS:          1,523.27                .00           1,523.27|          1,523.27                .00           1,523.27
                                                                           |
8613 Franklin Bog Park                                                     |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8613 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8614 Red Fox Boat Access Fund                                              |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8614 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8615 Kent Bog                                                              |
                                  .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8615 TOTALS:               .00                .00                .00|               .00                .00                .00
                                                                           |
8616 Tinkers Creek Greenway Fund                                           |
                            13,484.40                .00          13,484.40|         13,484.40                .00          13,484.40
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8616 TOTALS:         13,484.40                .00          13,484.40|         13,484.40                .00          13,484.40
                                                                           |
8617 Eagle Creek Greenway                                                  |
                             5,325.96                .00           5,325.96|          5,325.96                .00           5,325.96
                                                                           |
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  FUND 8617 TOTALS:          5,325.96                .00           5,325.96|          5,325.96                .00           5,325.96
                                                                           |
                                                                           |
                   ------------------ ------------------ ------------------|------------------ ------------------ ------------------
  REPORT TOTALS:         3,064,476.06           4,805.29       3,059,670.77|      2,978,021.83             927.06       2,978,948.89



PORTAGE COUNTY

Auditor Treasurer Reconciliation Report

Report generated: 12/05/2022 10:28
User:             kchurch
Program ID:       glaudtre

Page      3

                                               ALL FUNDS SUMMARY THROUGH 11/30/2022

                          11/01/22 AUDITOR                               TOTAL    ENDING AUDITOR       OUTSTANDING      UNENCUMBERED
FUND                          CASH BALANCE +  TOTAL RECEIPTS -    EXPENDITURES =    CASH BALANCE -    ENCUMBRANCES =         BALANCE
8600 Portage Park Distri       2,997,713.09         -6,863.31         88,512.25      2,916,064.15        547,910.79      2,368,153.3

       FUND 8600 TOTALS:       2,997,713.09          6,863.31         88,512.25      2,916,064.15        547,910.79      2,368,153.3 

8601 PCPD Local Communit                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8601 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8603 PCPD Towners Woods                 .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8603 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8604 Portage Hike & Bike                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8604 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8605 Headwaters Trails I          29,651.66               .00               .00         29,651.66               .00         29,651.6

       FUND 8605 TOTALS:          29,651.66               .00               .00         29,651.66               .00         29,651.6 

8606 Dix Park Improvemen                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8606 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8607 Breakneck Creek Wat          11,972.39               .00               .00         11,972.39               .00         11,972.3

       FUND 8607 TOTALS:          11,972.39               .00               .00         11,972.39               .00         11,972.3 

8608 PCPD Franklin Conne                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8608 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8609 PCPD FEMA                          .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8609 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8610 Breakneck Creek Wat                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8610 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8611 Berlin Lake Trail                  .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0



PORTAGE COUNTY

Auditor Treasurer Reconciliation Report

Report generated: 12/05/2022 10:28
User:             kchurch
Program ID:       glaudtre

Page      4

                                               ALL FUNDS SUMMARY THROUGH 11/30/2022

                          11/01/22 AUDITOR                               TOTAL    ENDING AUDITOR       OUTSTANDING      UNENCUMBERED
FUND                          CASH BALANCE +  TOTAL RECEIPTS -    EXPENDITURES =    CASH BALANCE -    ENCUMBRANCES =         BALANCE

       FUND 8611 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8612 Morgan Park                   1,523.27               .00               .00          1,523.27               .00          1,523.2

       FUND 8612 TOTALS:           1,523.27               .00               .00          1,523.27               .00          1,523.2 

8613 Franklin Bog Park                  .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8613 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8614 Red Fox Boat Access                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8614 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8615 Kent Bog                           .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0

       FUND 8615 TOTALS:                .00               .00               .00               .00               .00               .0 

8616 Tinkers Creek Green          13,484.40               .00               .00         13,484.40            345.68         13,138.7

       FUND 8616 TOTALS:          13,484.40               .00               .00         13,484.40            345.68         13,138.7 

8617 Eagle Creek Greenwa           5,325.96               .00               .00          5,325.96               .00          5,325.9

       FUND 8617 TOTALS:           5,325.96               .00               .00          5,325.96               .00          5,325.9 

          REPORT TOTALS:       3,059,670.77          6,863.31         88,512.25      2,978,021.83        548,256.47      2,429,765.3 

                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Kate Church **                                           



The mission of the Portage Park District is to conserve Portage County’s natural heritage and provide 
opportunities for its appreciation and enjoyment 

 

 
 

 
705 Oakwood St. 

Suite G-4 
Ravenna, Ohio 44266 

(330) 297-7728 phone 
portageparkdistrict.org 

   Certificate Number 2022-                  admin@portageparkdistrict.org 
   

 
 

 
 

It is hereby certified that both at the time of the making of this contract or order and at the date of the 
execution of this certificate the amounts shown below required to meet the contract or order have been 
lawfully appropriated for such purpose.  These amounts are in the county treasury or in the process of 
collection to the credit of the indicated funds free from any obligation or certification now outstanding.  
ORC 5705.41 (d) 
 
               
Portage Park District Commissioner Signature     Date 
 
               
Portage Park District Executive Director Signature     Date 
 

 
VENDOR NAME                     

 
PURCHASE 
ORDER # 

  
INVOICE 

DATE 

 
PURCHASE 

ORDER 
DATE 

  
AMOUNT 

 
*REASON 

Janet Fashbaugh 124143 07/25/2022 07/28/2022 $ 325.00 Vendor submitted invoice 
before PO was processed 

Andrea Metzler 126036 11/23/2022 11/29/2022 $   24.65 Reimbursement submitted 
before PO was processed 

TOTAL AMOUNT    $ 349.65  
 
 
 

Then and Now Certificate 

mailto:admin@portageparkdistrict.org
http://codes.ohio.gov/orc/5705.41

	00-Agenda_Dec_2022_DRAFT
	01-Minutes DRAFT_October_2022_DRAFT
	02-RESOLUTION 2022-Oct-2022-Exp Approval
	03-2022-10 MTD-YTD
	04-Park Dist AudTreas 2022-10
	06-RESOLUTION 2022-Nov-2022-Exp Approval
	07-2022-11 MTD-YTD
	08-Park Dist AudTreas 2022-11
	09-Nov 2022 Then & Now Certificate
	VENDOR NAME                    


